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PRESS: Akaku: Maui Community Television, Inc.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . (gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting for April 18, 2011
is now in session. The time is 9:03. The Chair would like to recognize the Members that are
here this morning. We do have Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Aloha. Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Aloha and good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Aloha. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Aloha and good morning, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Aloha. And, Chairman Mateo, good morning. Before I introduce the Staff as
well as the Administration, the Chair would just like to make a comment. You know, we've
been inundated with a lot of questions from the Members. And I would suggest, Members,
before you write your questions in writing or put it in writing, can you confer with the Staff
because some of the request is so voluminous that, that, you know, we will be printing pages
after pages over here. So, get a hold of the, you know, either Scott or Michele, talk to them
before, you know, writing down any questions that you request to Staff to provide follow up with
Administration.
At this time, the Chair would like to recognize the Administration personnel that are here this
morning. We do have from the Corporation Counsel Adrianne Heely.
MS. HEELY: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Our Budget Director Mr. Sandy Baz.
MR. BAZ: Aloha.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Aloha. And from the Transportation Department we do have Director
Jo Anne Johnson.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Aloha.
-2-

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

Apri118, 2011

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Aloha. Good morning. And Deputy Director of Transportation
Marc Takemoto [sic].
MR. TAKAMORI: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: As usual supporting the Committee this, you know, our budget review is we
do have Scott Kaneshina as well as Michele Yoshimura and our Secretary Camille Sakamoto.
ITEM NO. 1:

PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2012 BUDGET FOR THE COUNTY OF
MAUI (C.C. No. 11-80, 11-100, and 11-101)

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, we do have several people signed up for public testimony this
morning. For those of you that are providing testimony this morning, you do have three minutes
to provide your testimony. If you come up to the lectern speak directly into the mic, state your
name, organization that you represent. The Committee would appreciate that. Before we take
public testimony, if every one of us could turn our cell phone to the silent mode or turn it off
completely. Thank you. First person to sign up for public testimony is Scott Sakakihara.
. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .

MR. SAKAKIHARA: Thank you, Council Members. My name is Scott Sakakihara. I'm here as Board
President for Maui Economic Opportunity. I'm here to testify in support of a grant for
ME0...Paratransit Services. Just some few facts and figures. MEC has been providing
transportation services since 1969. MEC is a long-standing multipurpose organization in this
County. Nationwide, operators of Rural ADA Paratransit Services, of them 34 percent are
multipurpose non-profits, 14 percent are transportation only non-profits, 34 percent are city,
county transit agencies, and only 1 percent come from for-profit organizations.
,

,

Last year, MEC provided 8 percent more service hours than designated in the County contract
and returned to the County nearly $300,000. You know, this should kind of tell you that, you
know, MEC, is a fairly efficient organization and it's a tribute to the hard work of the staff at
MEO. And that's all I have. Thank you.
,

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier this morning? Seeing
none, thank you, Scott, for being here.
MR. SAKAKIHARA: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Before I call the next testifier, I just want to recognize the presence of
Member White. Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Good morning, Chair.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: And the Chair failed to recognize two individuals that are excused at this time,
Member Carroll and Member Hokama. Next testifier is Ron Montgomery.
MR. MONTGOMERY: Thank you, Chair. And good morning, Council Members. My name is
Ron Montgomery and I'm the President of the Kula Community Association. The KCA Board
testified at the March 30th Upcountry Budget meeting in Pukalani concerning our top five budget
priorities. I'm here today to comment on two of those priorities related to transportation. On
April the 7 th , the State Department of Transportation held a meeting to review their work on the
State's top areas of concern for pedestrian safety including the Kula Highway in the area of King
Kekaulike High School. This addresses the State's responsibility but leaves the old Haleakala
Highway to the Pukalani Superette to deal with. The KCA continues its support for $200,000 to
be allocated to the Department of Public Works for engineering studies in this area and near the
Haleakala Waldorf School for student safety. This would enable addressing the entire safety
issue with the State at one time.
The second priority I'd like to comment on is the request for bus service through Kula up to the
Kula Hospital. When I examined the budget request from the County's Department of
Transportation, I see significant increases in line items for operations and with increasing fuel
price, price...excuse me...fuel prices cost will certainly rise as well. It also seems reasonable to
expect a review of current rider rates for all current programs for savings by suspending routes or
times when buses are empty or only have a few riders. In this way, freeing up money either
through departmental savings or in reducing some of the routes, we believe that we could
establish a test route for the Kula area or in creating greater flexibility with the use of MEO
transportation services we could include ADA support for people going up to the hospital. So
we're asking that the County take a look at being more flexible in current budget issues with the
Department of Transportation and/or working with other organizations to provide this service.
We would request a one-year trial for...for the Kula route with at least one route to meet the
morning commute needs and a second for the evening commute. If after the trial period
ridership were equivalent to other rural routes, we would request the service be continued and
perhaps expanded. If not, it should fall under the same scrutiny as routes in service today. I
thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier? Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah. Good morning, Ron. Thank you for being here. So at this point,
I understand the Kula Community Association had a trial run...
MR. MONTGOMERY: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: ...of this route?
MR. MONTGOMERY: Yes, we did.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And the outcome of that, were you given a price as to what that would
cost?
MR. MONTGOMERY: The answer, the short answer is yes and I was looking for the data and I don't
have an exact figure, but I believe it was in the neighborhood of $250,000.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. Thank you very much. That's important because like you I'm
hoping for an audit of the current ridership so that we can identify where there might be money
that can be shifted to take care of that.
MR. MONTGOMERY: If I could add one comment and that is during our trial run and we do
appreciate the support from the Department of Transportation, we actually had people coming up
to the bus asking if they could get on.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Oh. Thank you very much. Thank you for being here.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Any more questions, Members? Seeing none, thank you again.
Mr. Montgomery was the last person to sign up for public testimony prior to the meeting. Is
there anyone in the gallery that want to provide testimony at this time? Seeing none, Members,
if there's no objections the Chair would like to close public testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, I hope everybody enjoyed their weekend 'cause this week is
another long week for the Budget and Finance Committee. The schedule for today, this morning,
is the Department of Transportation as well as the Department of Personnel Services.
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
CHAIR PONTANILLA: For the Department of Transportation, before I call on the Director, on your
proposed bill it's on Page 10, your Program Budget it begins at Page 20-1, and your Budget
Details 18-1. And for your information, the budget request is $17,183,372. At this time, the
Chair would like to call on Director Johnson to provide us with an overview. And, Members, I, I
think all of you have the handout that she provided to this Committee. Director Johnson.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Yes, Budget Chair Pontanilla and Members of the Budget Committee. First
of all, I'd like to thank you. I've...we've been watching in our Department and our team
prepared the handout for you in anticipation of many of the questions that may be asked that
aren't self-explanatory really within our budget. We've had challenges as have many other
departments. But principally, if you'll just look at the handout, we looked at expansion of the
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BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

Apri118, 2011

Maui Bus that was the first section that we focused on. We gave you a summary of our current
bus inventory and also you'll notice that the average mileage, which is a FTA standard, is usually
what is utilized when you're looking at the life expectancy of buses. However as anyone in
transportation will tell you, we go sometimes far beyond that mileage only because the Federal
money is really drying up.
Our bus replacement schedule is also attached and we have some buses that we're going to
anticipate ordering which would be between nine or ten small paratransit vehicles. We didn't put
the cost in because we're not certain yet of which type of vehicles we're actually going to
purchase. There is an increase in the public transit ridership. It's due oftentimes to, on the
commuter routes, it's due in part to the cycle of tourism, which of course has as you well know
been up and down. We also have been experiencing an increase in ridership due to the increase
we believe in gas prices. So that has contributed somewhat to people wanting to take the bus.
We did have a little dip if you look in some of the figures for a while when a fare increase had
been implemented on the fixed routes but that corrected itself in approximately six months.
Because of some of the Japanese tourism, we're still not certain how that may impact our
ridership but certainly our numbers are continuing to escalate.
We also have the Human Service Transportation and I did invite, and of course they're here
today, the MEO team. They're here to answer any questions that you would have in regard to
their particular program. We do have our bus stop Capital Improvement Project. We're sorry
that we don't have any invitations for you immediately before Budget concludes because we're
still waiting for our actual shelters to be in place, and I think once those are in place people will
continue to see that it is really part of our whole overall system.
In our Administration Program Budget, the salaries and wages, there was the adjustment of
course due to the furlough days being eliminated and we tried to as best we could go through
each one of the line items to explain to you why it went up or why it went down. So we, we did
see that there were many questions that had been asked in that area so we did that. We have our
bus replacement matching fund, which was 305,000, which would be our 20 percent match so
that we can access Federal funding. And we do have our public transportation bus stop signage
so we do produce, and every time we change a route we have to reprint our brochures which as
you have heard previously we did amend our Kihei route and as a result of that we had to reprint
our bus schedules and that's fairly expensive.
Our Human Services Transportation Program in the General Fund, we have the MEO dialysis
transportation because of a reformatting at the suggestion of our Budget Director. And the items
in that were folded into a general heading which would be Transportation Services. And so that
brings the total for MEO Transportation Services to $5,454,089. And then also our Air
Ambulance Program that remains unchanged and to my knowledge there have been no changes
at the State level that I have been able to receive information on that would change that amount.
We have our Maui Bus Public Transit Service, we moved from the Highway Fund from one
program line into the other. And our biggest increases you have been made aware of is in our
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Maui Bus Paratransit Service which is now going to be in this year's projected budget,
$2.5 million.
And that is basically a summary of our handout. If there's any questions I'd be more than happy
to try to answer them. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Jo Anne. Members, before we go to the A, B, C Accounts for the
Department, the Chair is going to provide you with one question, one follow up, and if you have
more questions to put it in writing or call Staff for assistance. Member Mateo, questions
regarding the overview that was presented by Director Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, I'll wait until we get into the accounts. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Wait.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Real quick question. I'm happy to see that you're considering
both Kula and Waihee communities as far as expansion. Although, Kula may be a little farther
than Waihee, Waihee has the same problems as far as any type of transportation in that direction
and that goes as far as past Waihee School. I forget the area where you're talking, yeah.
Matching funds. Do we anticipate any matching funds after this year?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: We still have monies from the '09 and '10 Budget, which we're going to
actually reprogram. Originally there were going to be two double-decker buses ordered but there
was only one ordered. So as a result of that, these monies that we're putting in here would be
our 20 percent match and so that's what we're going to utilize for purchasing the paratransit
vehicles. We're not sure about what the Federal government is going to do but we did put a
placeholder in, in anticipation that we will receive something.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah. There was a concern that was brought up to me this morning
and I'm just looking at, you have some new bus purchases. These people were curious why
they're not allowed to bring surfboards on board and if these new buses will be able to
accommodate them?
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MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Basically, the same as for luggage, there is no under cabin, you know, or side
storage like in some of the old Greyhound buses. We just simply do not have the space and then
the other concern as to why we do not carry the surfboards or, or big, you know, heavy items,
maybe they're not heavy but they're awkward, there's no storage where we could safely put
them on the bus. So that's principally the reason why it's for public safety. And also we don't,
we do allow if it's a specific size piece of luggage but there, even just simply boarding those
kinds of items particularly on some of our heavier routes, there is so many people where it's
standing room only and we're amazed that we can fit the people in. So that's our first priority is
to transport basically the people.
I think that and, and MEO can answer this but sometimes when they do have youth
transportation opportunities, I recall when we were availing ourselves when I was executive
director for the youth center, oftentimes we would go out either through youth trans. or through
vans and we would take the kids and their surfboards. But right now we're not equipped to deal
with that.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. Boy, it's hard to pick one. I think the one that probably is most
interesting to me at the moment of course is the Director stated that the Maui Bus Paratransit
Service Program is now at $21/2 million based on the debacle with the last bidding. How is that
going to be handled?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Well, some, some of the increase is due of course to the cost that we have
under the current contract but some of the other costs, and I don't have, and perhaps, you know,
we can get this information for you, some of the increase is actually due to the sheer numbers of
people and the frequency of the trips. It used to be that both the ridership was down substantially
when it first started out. The number of boardings I think in one of our statements was I think
around 1,400 and it went to over 4,100. So it's a combination, Member Baisa, of both -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I don't think you understood my question. What I'm trying to figure out
is how is this money going to be given out this time? Is this going to be RFP'd or is it a grant or
how, how is it going to be handled?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Oh, okay. Well, I thought you were talking about just the fact that it was so
high.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Okay. This time what will end up happening is we will do a contract as
opposed to a grant. It will be done on a Request for Proposal. I have worked with both of the
previous bidders on this to make sure that I understand everything. I did look at the Request for
Proposal and I took into account the problems that had occurred both with the fact that it's not
going to be bid as a grant. The bidding will be as fair and unbiased as possible with an increased
weighting for cost which was what was made very clear to us, you know, by the outcome of our
last meeting. So that is going to be looked at. And we will have the review panel located on
Oahu so that there is no I guess misconception that somebody somehow is influencing that bid.
But we will take into consideration all of the items that were set as percentages with bid criteria.
That will be very fair but it will be weighted with the areas of concern that had been expressed
by both yourself as well as other Members as to cost and some of the other factors.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So when you do the bid is this going to, is Ala Hou, the entire Ala Hou
Program going to be included in that program or just portions of it?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: No. What we're, the Ala Hou Program is not going to be included as a part
of that bid. What, what my understanding basically would be is that we'll go out with the
contract the way that it had been as far as MEO previously. That is a specific grant that is given
to them so there's no bidding to my understanding on that at all. But with regard to the overall
paratransit that at the request of the Council will be bid as a separate component because it goes
hand in hand with the fixed route.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. Thank you, Chair. I have a lot more but I'll stop. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. Members, so just a follow up question just to make sure
that I understand in regards to the Request for Proposal that will be done by a panel of
individuals on Oahu.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Yes, and, and we're working with Ryan Fujii from the State so the people
will all be qualified in that arena so that no one should be able to criticize the, I guess the
makeup of that particular panel.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And then the criteria in regards to the RFP, hopefully that emphasis would be,
a lot of emphasis would be on cost.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: That is going to be one of the factors and then we are also taking a look at
other jurisdictions as to if there were any components that we may have missed that would at
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least give us that understanding of what should be in that entire RFP. So we're being very
careful this time to make certain that there would be little or no potential for challenge.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Good. Good. Okay. Members, we'll go page by page, and the first
area that we're going to review is actually is on Page 18-2, which is the Administration.
Chairman Mateo, if you have any questions regarding Administration Program?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. And, Madam Director, the, as, as we have
been hearing, you know, all these, all these months the demands on the Transportation Division
has been, has been quite heavy, and your Department runs with basically five people. How has
the demand and your ability to run a department with five people hindered any advancement of
either the Department's ability to look at expansions or services? I mean how has that
handicapped this particular Department?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Well, I think and, and I can't really speak so much before I came on board
but even from what I've been able to gather, in the past additional staff was not added even
though the increasing demands were placed on the Department. Therefore what we've done, and
also because salaries are frozen, what we basically did was we utilized some of our overtime,
you know, to enable existing staff to go out and principally it's one or two people that go out.
They take care of the, the bus stop design, the implementation, the capital improvement projects.
We also have our scheduling, and all of our paratransit is done essentially by one individual who
I'm pleased to say got the employee recognition, which is really a big feather in his cap. He's a
very humble person. But we've tried to address it by constraining some of the I guess the...even
the route expansions because every time a route expands or we need to do additional paratransit
certification that falls on one individual which is Mr. Kovno in our Department.
We've, we've managed but it's because everybody works continuously. We're all a team.
Where we have any ability to kind of assist one another we're doing that, and I think that just
from my observation having been onboard for such a short period of time, I have to say that I'm
really proud of the Department for the work that they've done. Because they do volunteer things
on the weekends, which they don't put in overtime for many times and they really have stepped
up to the plate. So I think it's sheer dedication of the Department and while some departments
would say you need a lot of staff to do certain things, I think because we do really work as a
team and we really have tried to I guess get some of our routes down and work a little bit more
intelligently. I think that's how we've been able to manage.
But the route expansions are really a problem right now. So that's probably the biggest area
because all the paratransit, everyone then that lives within three-quarters of a mile of any new
route expansion is then eligible to file for paratransit. But that is an extremely labor intensive
process because he has to go out on every specific site and review every document that comes in
as far as qualifications. But I think we're managing. I'm not going to complain. I have a good
team and we'll just, we'll manage.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I got to apologize, Jo Anne. I said Director Johnson but supposed
to be Director Winer.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Thank you. I answer to both.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. And then if you could introduce one of your staff.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Oh, yes, in fact, my Deputy Director Marc Takamori, he helped
tremendously put together, he's a computer genius, and put together the entire presentation based
on what the input from our Department. And then we have our, our right-hand, go-to girl
Diane Yogi who is much more than an Administrative Assistant or Secretary. She just goes
above and beyond. And we brought her here because she helped us actually develop the budget
and she probably knows far more about the budget than either the Deputy or myself know at this
point. But thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No question on the A Account.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions. All brought up. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I just want to follow up on Chair Mateo's comments in regards and
then your responses about I mean this is a pretty demanding Department but yet you manage
with the staff that you have and I see they're very dedicated and you folks utilize each other's
talents and work together, and that's wonderful. So I just...the, I don't really have any questions
I suppose, but just good comments then to keep up the good work. Thank you for that.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
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COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. We'll go to 18-3, which is the vehicle. Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Could you explain what the professional services are for 6132?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: In...okay, let me just go back.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: On Page 18-3.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Okay. Okay. If you'll look on the handout we gave an in-depth explanation
on Page 7 of No. 6132. This is a gentleman by the name of Mr. Denis Dwyer and he is our
Washington D.C...D.C. liaison. This was a position that was suggested and I really thank
Senator Inouye for actually putting us in touch with Mr. Dwyer because with what's going on in
Washington, the liaison basically keeps us continuously updated on what's happening not only in
Washington, the grants that are available. He assist us in applying for money and on the
5309 money from everything I can gather, this year it may even be on a competitive basis which
in the past rural transit systems have not had to do that. But we're going to need every bit of
help. And so, what he does is we pay him for the work that he does and he's been invaluable and
I really want to thank the not only you know him for the work that he does but basically the
Senator for suggesting him because he has opened many doors and it continues to do that.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Good. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. What was the name of the person again?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: It's Mr. Denis Dwyer. And any information too that I get he's happy, you
know, if you have specific questions that you just need answered as to what is going on
particularly with HSAC or the NACo, he, he gives us the information many times before that
even comes out. But we're happy to pass through any questions to him and he usually responds
within 24 hours.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. You know, we have opportunities to go to Washington D.C. Now that
at least hopefully if he still retained, I don't know how long he's going to be retained by the
Administration, but you know, for Member Victorino and I, you know, this is somebody that we
probably can go visit.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Absolutely. And his door is always open. So and in fact he actually came
here because he helped to secure some of the monies for the transit system in Oahu. But he is so
knowledgeable and I actually was able to share information that he had gathered with the
Administration on the other items with regards to ARRA Funds.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Good.
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MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Thank you, Chair. And, you know, if you would shoot me
an e-mail on his e-mail address and, you know, that information.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: I'd be happy to provide that.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah 'cause I think it would be good to keep in contact and I hope
also like you, Mr. Pontanilla, we, we keep retaining him because one thing we've heard in D.C.,
you know, specific areas you need some connections, you need somebody inside to help you
because if you don't you're left behind. Others are doing it. So I hope the Administration
continues to retain him. Thank you, Chair. No other questions in that area.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. I just wanted to comment. Thank you for the detailed
breakout of all the things that we would have had questions for, so I appreciate it.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Thank you. Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah. I share the same sentiment as Member Couch that you
anticipated where the questions may lie and you've elaborated on that. So thank you. No
questions. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thanks. These are good questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo? Okay. We'll go to Page 18-4 is our equipment replacement.
Jo Anne, if you could we'll take it one by one and you can kind of explain it to us and then, you
know, Members can have opportunity to ask you questions as we go.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Sure.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So the first one would be the Bus Replacement Matching Fund.
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MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Right. And the, it's a total of $555,000. That amount went up slightly and
that is to access the Federal money that we have. Some of it we're hoping we can actually get
the Federal money in this next Fiscal Year for 2011 but we do have, as I said earlier, the monies
that are from '09 and '10 and so this would be our matching.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, I think your, your explanation here on your, your handout is,
is a good one. And again so long as monies are available and we're ready to grab 'em,
Mr. Chair, I'm all for having that money sitting there for matching 'cause you and I know that's
another area. Once you got that opportunity, if you don't grab it right away, there's ten other
counties or municipalities right there to pounce on it. So it's something I learned at NACo.
When the, when the calls comes you better answer it quick or you lose that chance, right,
Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: That's right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: You snooze you lose.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You got it.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. Since this is a bus replacement and you're looking at
purchase of ten small buses as anticipated for the paratransit, the 2 5 million in, in this amount,
the 2.5 million doesn't include the provider providing their own vehicles?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: No. No.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: That's just for drivers and those others.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: That's strictly the operations and the routes and the hourly service contract.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: If the company has their own vehicles would you or would they still be
required to use our vehicles?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Well, because of the branding and because of the way that the contract is
structured, it was originally and it still is I think we're in the third year of the five year contract,
we provide the vehicles, they service them. We pay for the rebranding. So we really
cannot...it's, it's not appropriate for us to be having people use their own vehicles for Maui Bus
services where it's on a direct route. And I will share one thing with you, we are trying to get
some used vehicles which we will also...they may not look exactly like some of our current
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vehicles. We're working with City and County of Honolulu. They have some vehicles that
they're retiring but we want to use those in emergency situations where our vehicles are out for
service and that would be, maybe the only time that you would ever see any bus go out that
might not have the Maui Bus logo on it is just if there was a dire emergency, but that to my
knowledge has not yet happened.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you. I see there you have an 89 passenger bus currently on
order and then also a 25 bus on order.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And where, are these buses going to be used on just certain routes -MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Well...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --or are they switched around? How does that work?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: The, the 89 passenger buses, the double-decker and we're waiting still
because there are some issues having to do with the, the order itself because all of the vehicles
that were ordered through ARRA, we were at the end of the cue. So there's an unusual delay in
the delivery of that bus but irrespective of that, that bus hopefully, you know, when it comes it
will provide transportation on the Kihei route, which was one of our heaviest routes. We had
more boardings there. Also, in Lahaina we have some challenges but right now because there's
only one bus that was ordered for that we're only looking at using that on a pilot program just for
the Kihei route.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Thank you.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. On the buses that you're buying, Director, are some of, are all of
them going to public transit or any of them going to the human service provider?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: No. They're all for paratransit because we're so short on paratransit. What
we're getting requests for are the smaller buses and so because the trips have increased, the
frequency has increased, and we just are having a difficult time keeping up. So, regardless of
where that contract ends up, the buses we want to make sure that they go with the paratransit
which is the heaviest program right now.
-15-

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

Apri118, 2011

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So, when the...the bid is completed these vehicles will go with the
winner?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: They will go and they'll be branded as Maui Bus and they'll go with
whichever the winning bidder is. Right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: One question. I guess, Madam Director, my biggest concern at this
point is the number of buses and the replacement of these buses. Right now, in 2012 you show a
need to replace 13 and unfortunately you will have the ability to replace nine to ten small, the
smaller buses. That means in 2013 the schedule shows no, no replacement and in '14 you're
showing six replacements, but you still have a carryover that you still need to replace. So I don't
know how far your back is going to be against the wall because these things are expensive to
replace and you're already falling short.
So, my, my, my concern is Federal monies are just not readily available anymore. The State
would just like to disappear and not have any county attached to them anymore. So we're kind
of like at a position, you know, where our choices are, are hard to make The transportation
services is such a dire need for our County that I, you know, I throw the problem back on you.
And like, you know, I don't know how this replacement program is going to help keep us in the
forefront.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Well, I really appreciate your concerns because we share the same concern
even with our bus stops. You know, this is one of the areas where we don't get Federal money
sometimes for matching. We, we can access it. It may be competitive but one of the things that
I...in the next, you know, six to eight months prior to next budget cycle, I'm going to take a
really hard look once the Federal money situation shakes out. I think what we've got to do is we
have to look at working smarter and not harder and I am not sure that a lot of the vehicles that we
have on the road now are going to really make it. You have first of all safety, that's a major
concern. I know that our partners they go through the same things. Fuel costs are escalating
dramatically.
But I think once we get a little farther along I am going to work with my staff and with your
offices really to kind of look at what can we do to work together because we're all being asked to
do more with less. And we're making some changes and we don't have it quite done yet so we
can't say whether we're going to achieve fiscal efficiencies. But we would at least like to be
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able to entertain the possibility that we could come back. Once that money materializes, once
we've secured funding, we would be happy to come back and then look at the long-range
impacts. But right now it's pretty much a competitive situation where we're now having to
compete even with metropolitan areas because the monies in their pots are coming from the same
Federal sources. City and County of Honolulu, their paratransit budget is $22 million but they're
a metropolitan organization. We've reached that threshold in terms of our population, but I don't
want to make it any worse in terms of competition.
So I would just, I would ask a little, you know, for a little bit of I guess patience, because I know
it's frustrating when you don't have everything planned out for you. But what we're trying to do
is look at what we have and then see if we can't put it to best and highest use. But I agree with
you we're using our vehicles. I don't want to put more burden on County finances if we can
avoid it. So if there's any money where we can get the 80 percent if it's left, we're going to go
for it and we're going to sharpen our pencils as best we can but that's where I would hope we
can secure some monies. And, you know, my I guess my basic feeling too is that elections are
coming up in the next year so if certain people want to get reelected at the Federal level, I think
they're going to have to come to the reality that if they're able to deliver certain things to their
community it is going to involve earmarks and that's where I think our community has really
proven that we're the fastest growing transit system under, you know, US control and we need
those monies. So I think we can justify it if earmarks are also reinstated. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Chair. The 555,000 request for 2012, is that all 20 percent
matching?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: I believe it is all 20 percent matching. My staff is shaking their head yes. So
as I said, they know more than I do.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: So, if I add up the, the 1.66 million that you're asking for in 2012 on
Page 2 and the, the items on Page 1. I only get to about 18...or about 1.8 million. Is that...the
555,000 accomplishes a purchase of about 2.8.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: So what...
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: I don't...
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: ...am I missing some buses?
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MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Yeah. No. I think I'm going to let my Deputy respond because he was
working on these, this particular chart.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay.
MR. TAKAMORI: The...oh, I'm Marc Takamori...the...basically the bus replacement schedule is just
for your knowledge. It's not actually, we're kind of just showing that based on the mileage that
we run for the bus system this is kind of how it's going to...like if you had all the money in the
world this is what we wanted...we wanted to do. We were probably going to have to start
replacing buses in 2012 - 2014 and so on. But the $555,000 matching, the 20 percent, does not
include what we're putting in for, what we're saying for 2012. It includes I believe...
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: If you could share with us the, the list of items that you're purchasing
what -MR. TAKAMORI: That will add up to the 5...?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: --can you purchase in 2012 with the 555,000...
MR. TAKAMORI: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: ...matching?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: We're going to, we're going to ask Diane. You know, she's our numbers
lady. She helped put together the master budget.
MS. YOGI: Hi. Hello. I'm Diane Yogi. And part of the matching money that we're asking for is the,
the transit buses, the ten that we were asking for. Also in anticipation of perhaps receiving
5311 monies for the Paratransit Program, that would be operational money that we also have to
provide a 20 percent match for. That amount has not been, exact amount has not been given to
us yet by the State but they did say that they, there is a possibility that we will be receiving
5311 monies and that will come, that will come through probably in Fiscal Year '12.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay. So and, and that is for equipment purchase?
MS. YOGI: That is operational. 5309 monies is what we utilize for bus purchase.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay. So, bus replacement matching fund...
MS. YOGI: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: ...doesn't necessarily mean bus replacement. It's bus replacement and
Paratransit --
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MS. YOGI: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: --Service?
MS. YOGI: No. Well, 5309 monies is for equipment, Federal monies for equipment that we provide a
20 percent match for. 5311 monies is what we use for operations and for the most part we do use
it on our paratransit services.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: So, now, I'm really confused. Am I hearing that part of that 555,000
under bus replacement is also going to be used as matching funds for paratransit services?
That's what I understood you to say, but I'm not sure I heard you right.
MS. YOGI: I'll, I'll double check on that.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Yeah. What I'd, what I'd like is just a list of what we're buying with
that $555,000. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. Let's see, Jo Anne, the next one is Public Transportation
Bus Stop Sign.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: That's Public Transportation Bus Stop Signage.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. You kind of explained it earlier so.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Yeah. And, and that basically, you know, we, we put an additional request
because what happens is with the stops going in and some of the other areas, that's explained in
our details also.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Member Couch, questions? Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Chairman Mateo? Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Just a question why we're increasing the budget by $30,000.
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MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Let me just get to my sheet. It's providing the signage and the brochures for
the bus schedules. You know, so what was happening was we did not have sufficient monies
and because with some of the alterations it's extremely expensive to replace the...both the
brochures, you know, because they're at so many more places now, and it more closely reflects
what the actual expenditures were. We were running short in other words from before. The
budget was insufficient.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Do you have a sense of how much you've spent so far this year on
signage and brochures?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: On signage and brochures 18...almost, well, almost $19,000 right now.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay. Okay. Thank you. Thanks, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. The next one is the C Account, Administration for a copier. Members,
you guys got questions on that?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. So, we go Page 18-6, MEO Dialysis Transportation. I think
Director Winer provided some explanation earlier. Ms. Cochran, questions? No. Okay.
Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: On the dialysis...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: ...it was just moved, yeah?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: It was moved. Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Chairman Mateo?
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Mr. Chairman, yes. Director, from your handout the fund was moved
into the MEO Transportation Service line item. How is accountability going to be assured
with...because if this is just added to another lump sum I think awhile ago, years ago, when we
continued to put money into the dialysis program it was because of a growing, a growing
concern for those who needed the service. This way when we're taking this fund and putting it
to this fund, how is accountability going to be kept so we're assured that the same services will
continue instead of being used for whatever comes in the other line item?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Well, it would be my intention because if you look under Human Service
Transportation, we have two existing grants right now. One covering exclusively dialysis
transportation, dialysis transportation and the other covering the other social services, and I
would not anticipate any change in that. Because it is really important that we separate the two
for a variety of reasons but principally because many of the dialysis patients, you can't combine
oftentimes dialysis patients with other kinds of clientele particularly if they're coming in on a
gurney after they've, you know, the patients on Mondays especially when they've had, not had
dialysis all weekend. So my anticipation would be to still monitor it through those separate grant
contracts.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Thank you very much. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Let's see...so, Jo Anne, by doing that does it provide more flexibility
for MEO to operate basically their transportation system?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Well, I think the flexibility would be achieved within the actual
transportation services grant. The dialysis transportation is pretty much fixed because there's not
a wild fluctuation at least from my understanding and, you know, Ms. McNeff can correct if I'm
wrong. There tends to be a fairly stable dialysis population. It's only when we get visitors or
some unanticipated situation. So I think that's easy to manage, but what the flexibility I would
be looking at is working with Ms. McNeff in the actual social services and all the other
programs, which would be the Ala Hou, the youth trans., all those other arenas to provide that
flexibility and restoring some of the services where there were gaps created where people are
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now even outside of the paratransit three-quarter mile limitation, 'cause that was something that
none of us knew what happened. So I look at the, the flexibility being there, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And just reviewing the 2011 Budget in regards to grant to MEO
regarding transportation services including Ala Hou, and nowhere in 2011 does it mention
dialysis...dialysis transportation.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Yeah, and...
MR. KANESHINA: Excuse me, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.
MR. KANESHINA: Just for clarification purposes. The 2011 Budget Ordinance that was passed by the
Committee last year was...did include a line item for $921,905 for paratransit or dialysis
transportation. The proposed 2012 Budget Ordinance does not have a line item for dialysis
transportation. So that's the clarification we need.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. And it was pointed out by Director Winer that the $921,000 was
actually put into the Transportation Services and that's the reason why for the, the addition of
$921,000 in that particular line item. Okay. Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You know, Chair, and then this...we're, we're talking about MEO
and so it crossed my mind and I have been hearing from the State, and this is...I don't know if
it's right in this particular area but it's, it's in transportation that they're looking right now to
eliminate all high school student transportation, number one, and even increasing and pushing
back to two miles the minimum travel. And, and again this would be a direct impact and it may
be in use, I don't know where it would come but it would come somewhere along this. And I
think, you know, I think, and paratransit may be another factor because of the, the, the students
of those persons of disability would be all caught up in this web. And we have a number in the
high school level and we have 'em all over but I mean.
Ms...Ms. Winer, are you, have you been putting any contingencies in all of this stuff for that
kind of eventuality because I think that's going to be a more realistic probable change than not?
I mean and, Chair, we're the one going be impacted as far as our communities. So again if I'm
straying again you can scold me...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: ...I can go write it and put it in writing but I think the public has
been asking a lot about that and I've been hearing a lot more concerns in those areas.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Maybe, Ms. Winer, you can explain the transportation, transportation services
that MEO provide. I know there is like youth services and the like going through, you know, the
different communities and, and receiving public testimony.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: I think both youth trans. will be impacted as well as paratrans. Our general
ridership is going to actually continue to go up. As far as paratrans, we get about ten to...I don't
want to say a hard fixed number because it fluctuates but for example last week we got ten more
applications from Baldwin for special needs students. So these are not for the regular to and
from school, but right now it's when they go out on trips they get picked up at one point and they
get dropped off at another point and many times there's multiple students that are impacted by
that but that affects us.
I'm sure it will put increasing demands on other programs but the one, the one thing and I, I just
want to go back to the approximation I guess for the, the grant amount covering the dialysis
transportation and the social service transportation. I would look at, you know, doing them on
two separate grants but I still have to figure out if we get a heavier increase in dialysis or if we,
we can manage our dialysis and we can do that with a separate grant and then have some
flexibility on the funding because it's now under one umbrella line. That may help us a little bit.
You know, and I would just look at that. But you're right we are going to see increases on all
fronts because it's going to be cost shifting.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. And again my other concern is that if they do away with
high school especially the biggest community would be tremendously impacted, all the
communities would, would be the South Maui District, Kihei, Makena, Wailea. Those students
if there is no transportation, then they'd have to turn to the County system. Now, you know I
just that's just an idea, something that keep... 'cause they're asking the question along with other
communities that are very concerned, you know, that this, this sudden change could have a
tremendous impact for all these students who no longer have a bus route, a bus service to their
high school. And now, a lot of them don't have cars. I mean, you know, we think all the kids in
the, in the world have cars. There's a lot that do not have vehicles, do not have accessibility to
vehicles and now they maybe really stuck.
But anyhow something, I'll put more in writing, you know, but I'm afraid the State is really
looking especially Department of Education looking very strongly at this, Chair, and I'm very
concerned that if this impact comes all of a sudden in July, come the school year in September or
August, whoa, we're going to be really inundated at that point.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: And, and we do, just for your information, we do have a number of students
already. In fact, when the Kihei route was having its delay problems, we got many calls from the
parents whose children were not able to make the, you know, from one bus to the other. They
were always late for school. So there are already many, many students that are utilizing the
service and they do it for recreational purposes as well.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Director Winer, those students when, when they hop on the bus I
think most of 'em are utilizing the bus pass.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Most of them do have, they buy the student monthly pass which is $30.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Fine. Okay.
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.
MR. BAZ: Just to, to give a little understanding. The paratransit requirement is required according to
us having a fixed route system. There is according to 49 CFR Section 37.151, a waiver for
undue financial burden, if it happens to be some major impact like that, we can apply to the FTA
for a waiver of all or part of the paratransit requirement.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Good.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, thank you for that information, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. Skipped one, the MEO Transit Center. Jo Anne.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: And MEO is in attendance today because I, I just wanted to share with you
that I did visit with the Mayor because this was an item that was added subsequent to my turning
in my particular budget request. So I don't have much information on it, but I asked Ms. McNeff
to come today so she could explain what that would be for.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, if there's no objections?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No objections, Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No objections.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. McNeff.
MS. McNEFF: Good morning. I'm Lyn McNeff, and I'm the CEO of Maui Economic Opportunity.
Excuse the froggy voice. The transit facility is, we are in the process. We've received land from
A&B for approximately $7 million. We paid 1.6 but they donated the rest for ten-acres. We are
currently on State land. We are squatting on State land. Have squatted for quite awhile and at
any time could be asked to get off. As we have over 90 buses, it is important that we be able to
have a space to move those buses and have the mechanics have a space. We are currently
renting on Alamaha for the auto technicians. We need to have all of the services collated in this
one spot to be energy... cost effective. So we would move. We would build three bays. The
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first Phase 1A is three bays of...for our mechanics, and then we would move the trailers that
were currently on State land to the property and then the other would be, you know, the
infrastructure. So the 500,000 will help us move along.
Currently, our, we've been in the building permit stage since April 2010 so we've been there a
year. Thank you, Mr. Victorino, for changing the water availability a little bit so that we can
qualify for that. So it helped to move along. So we really do need to be off of that land 'cause at
any time they could tell us. They have given us notice that we need to be out of the back
buildings because they will be demolishing 'em.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Ms. McNeff, back in 2009, the County had provided MEO
$700,000. Has that been expended?
MS. McNEFF: Yes, it has. It was for planning and design.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Good. Let's see...Member Cochran, questions on the transit center,
center for Ms. McNeff or Director Winer?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Just curious where is this located?
MS. McNEFF: Right next to the Sugar Museum in Puunene.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Not, not for MEO but for the, for the I guess
the Budget Director. If this item wasn't included in the Director's budget submission, how did it
end up in our, in the Administration's budget submission?
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair and Council Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go ahead.
MR. BAZ: This was a directive...Mayor Arakawa would like to fund this. He has supported it in the
past.
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. And for the...oh, can I, can I ask?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. Just...
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Then for the, for the Director then if, if this half a million
dollars does not, if we don't approve this half a million dollars what happens to the standings of
their project at this point?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: And I really couldn't say because I, my knowledge is so limited as to what,
you know, the transit center was envisioned to be. I really have no idea. All I know is that it's
going to be a challenge because no matter what MEO does, the earmarks and other monies that
would ordinarily have been available even to us in, in our Department operations, we can't count
on them anymore. So, you know, I kind of look down the road and go where are we going to get
the money 'cause, you know, even, even if we're, we're doing planning and design for our bus
shelters but where do we get the money. So I am sure they have a similar concern.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Maybe, Ms. McNeff, you can answer that question.
MS. McNEFF: Right. We are asking the Governor to release, we have an appropriated $5 million for
the transportation facility, so we are asking him to release that money and that would help out a
great deal.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: I can keep going or what?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (laughter) ...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Three questions already. Enough.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. McNeff, in regards to that transit center is the State supporting
financially...
MS. McNEFF: Yes that...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: ...in creating that center?
MS. McNEFF: Yes that was the 5 million appropriated for CIP.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay.
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MS. McNEFF: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good. Thank you. Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: May I ask is this 500,000 like a matching fund? Is this what this
is all about?
MS. McNEFF: It's, it's partial payment. It's not considered a matching.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: It's not a matching.
MS. McNEFF: No.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So the 500...the 5 million is not contingent on this
500,000?
MS. McNEFF: No.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. But this will also...
MS. McNEFF: It will further it along. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Further along.
MS. McNEFF: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And that's what we've been waiting for. And I try to do my part
as far as water is concerned, now the rest we got to keep moving, Mr. Chair. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go to the State Capitol. Member Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. What is the anticipated total cost of this center?
MS. McNEFF: On the total cost because there's several phases would be 20 million, but that's not the
Phase 1 that we're talking about.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. And as a follow up, how much are you expecting to...do you
think you might be coming back to ask for in the future from the County?
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MS. McNEFF: I think we're probably hoping that this is the end of it. We asked 3 million from the
State for a CIP this year also on top of the 5 million.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Good. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good. Hit the State before you hit the County.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Hit 'em hard.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Good. Any more questions, Members? If not, thank you, Lyn.
MS. McNEFF: You're welcome.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. The next one is the Air Ambulance and I think Director Winer had
already explained that, but if anybody has any questions. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Chair Mateo? Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I'm pretty certain the State is going to match. Okay, that's all I
need to know. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Couch? Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Air...oh, I guess sorry, I was thinking of Fire...
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: No.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: ...and that air. Never mind. No affiliation. I, I was curious though
just a question, Chair, if there's any like ocean type transportation that has, that has ever been
looked at? I'm just thinking, you know, alternative mode when the Pali shuts down for example.
And, you know, hop on a ferry of some kind to transport people from Maalaea to Lahaina, hop
on the bus service there to carry on their, their commute. I was just curious if that was ever
looked into or?
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MS. JOHNSON-WINER: I know what the Charter says but right now because we've always been
behind in terms of our bus transportation. While it may be looked at it's...we do try to
coordinate...if there is an emergency or something, I know that sometimes we'll station a bus
where we can pick up people particularly when buses are trapped on one side or the other. But
there's no formal I guess emergency standard contract that we have that says if the Pali goes
down this is how we address it on water. We haven't quite gotten there yet.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Thank you.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. Members, we'll go to 18-8. Oh, before we leave the Air
Ambulance just a fast question. Is that 24/7...24/7 type service or?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Yes, it is.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: It is? Okay. 18-8, the Paratransit Service Program. I think Director Winer
had already explained that. And, Members, the...for that services it comes from the Highway
Fund if I'm not mistaken. Okay. Member Carroll, you got any questions? Chairman Mateo?
Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: My question, Chair, is whether...what standards there may be for
providing this service? Are there...my understanding at this point is we have unlimited pickup
responsibility within the area served by or within three-quarters of a mile of the area serviced by
the, the bus routes. Is that correct?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Well, we have title...um...the Budget Chair is just showing me or the Budget
Director is showing me Title 49 under Transportation, basically everything that we go through is
set out under ADA, and it's basically all the criteria are there. So three-quarters mile limitation
is the minimum, you know, that's, that's what we utilize as our minimum but the criteria are
predetermined and preestablished. If you're outside the service area you cannot access it. As far
as denying anyone service, we could and, you know, this is something I'm unfamiliar with if
there was according to the Budget Director, if there was an undue financial burden like if it
would overwhelm and stop all services on our system, then we would seriously have to take a
look at that. But as a general rule -COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Well...
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: --the criteria are already laid out by, by the Federal government.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Well, I guess my question is aside from the criteria with which you
qualify for the service; my concern is really focused on helping us keep this from becoming an
undue financial burden. Because we're, we're growing the budget from $375,000 last year to
2.5 million, that's a huge increase. I think most of us want to provide the service but I'd like to
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know whether or not the County or the service provider, whoever gets the call, has the ability to
say well if you're going to go pick up one person at 9 o'clock in the same neighborhood, can
you, can you schedule those people together so that you've got, you know, three people on one
route or one run as opposed to going and picking up one individual.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: They do that. They do that where they can. A lot of times it doesn't quite
mesh up. There is a 24-hour advance reservation. If people know farther ahead of time that
they're going to be making trips together, I actually have gone out and asked for the assistance of
the disabled community and they have been very cooperative in trying just amongst themselves
to schedule where possible shopping trips, if it's something where they can get a doctor's
appointment on the same, roughly the same time going to the same place. So they have really
taken that responsibility seriously. So the provider does do that. Is it ideal? No. You really
require if you're going to do this properly, you'd probably have to have really targeted software
in order to do the scheduling because just doing it manually makes it very difficult.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Well, it's real, real tough. I can understand that. My, my concern is if
we're needing to focus on what seems to be almost unlimited service within three-quarters of a
mile of the bus routes, my concern is I don't want to spend so much money servicing what we're
required to service at the exclusion of people that live beyond three-quarters of a mile I don't
really have a problem so much with the, the expansion of the money as long as we're, we're
doing it in such a way that it's manage...it's a manageable expense so we can take care as many
people as we possibly can -MS. JOHNSON-WINER: And...
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: --without blowing our budget completely out the window.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: And I really appreciate that. And, Mr. Chair, I think that what we're trying
to do even in the service areas where previously I alluded to the fact that when Ala Hou even
though it has not the same operation hours, and, you know, it does have some constraints, we're
trying to allow people to access that system. So within the contract for the transportation
services with MEO, we are going to try to pick that up. We could cover everybody if we
extended out, you know, that three-quarter mile limitation but that would really swamp I think
the system. So we're trying to do the best we can and provide for those services by the gap areas
`cause right now Upcountry, certain areas, Ala Hou is...that's it, you know, the services that are
provided from MEO. So we're going to try to pick up those areas where currently there's
demand. We know who those people are but they maybe live a block outside of that service, so
that's tough. But we will work and continue to work towards providing those services through
the two different programs.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. In, in regards to that, Jo Anne, that 200...2,500,000.
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MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Uh-huh.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Is any part of that money other than Highway Funds that's going to be looking
at this to provide the total amount, any other Federal grants that is going to support that 2.5?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: We, we put a placeholder in there because if this is coming out of County
coffers, any part of this money can be used as matching then, but because we're not even sure if
we will get the Federal money. We may get an allocation but as of right now the State is telling
us that they haven't even looked at executing any grant, and it takes them a year as it is, and it
really leaves us in a spot. If the monies do materialize, you know, that I'll always come to you
and let you know if there is additional money left over we, we certainly would not be spending it
to expand services or anything. And obviously we would have to come back to the County, you
know, Council to do that.
But right now it would be qualifying money that we could use as our 20 percent and we plan on
doing that. And the minute that we know there's Federal money available we use it. It seems
that we may get some 5311 money but the, the grant agreement not being executed even for the
monies that we've been advised are probably coming to us, that concerns me because we may
not even get that during the regular Fiscal Year 2012.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. And, and just so that we know though this is moving
from 300,000 to two mil this is also inclusive of the 428,000 that Ala Hou has been using,
right?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: For paratransit...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Or is that still...
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: ...no, no. All of that money is completely separate.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay. Thank you. I like when the Director answer me,
not my Members, you know, so I will stop them, you know, because I do it to my right, I do it to
my left. I do it very fairly. The other question is also this increase is because of the tremendous
inability of the State to provide transportation. Now we're talking about our schools, our
students, and all these other areas that were, were normally subsidized or were used by the State
or done through the State, now falling back on our shoulders. Is that correct?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Yes that, that is as well as the increase in numbers and the increase in
frequency.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. I can, I can handle that because these people are, are
persons of disability. No question in my mind they need this service, you know, and, and this is
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one of the areas where I do not want to wait to get a Federal suit and be mandated to do this.
And when we're up in NACo, I attended the Persons with Disability [sic] Conference part of it,
that seminar they had, and this is one thing they're really looking very closely is what
municipalities are doing to provide transportation services. You know, they're, they're fair and
reasonable but when and if they don't see it being accommodated, Federal suits are not
something that the Department of Justice will hesitate to do, Mr. Chair. So thank you very
much, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. I think you may have asked the question I was going to
ask but I just want to get it confirmed. The...Ms. Yogi said something about 5311 money that
we're looking to get. If we, and it's for operational, if we do get the 5311 that goes towards
lowering that 2.5 million. So the 2.5 million is the max you expect to spend?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: That would be an assumption that we're not going to be able to secure the
Federal funding in sufficient time.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Right. So, if we do...
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Yeah. And if we...
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: ...secure the money then that 2.5 million will go down.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Then, then the actual expenditure should go down plus depending on what
the bids are that come in for the services, that may also alter this but we had to look at what
currently we were facing.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, no question. It's just that this is definitely a very highly needed
service so we need to keep it. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. Members, we'll go to Public -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: My turn. I want my turn.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, sorry.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Interesting discussion, of course I'm not a stranger to transportation.
Everybody knows that. It was my understanding many years ago when I first got involved with
being sure we had transportation that according to the State Constitution transportation, mass
transit is a County responsibility. So we cannot slough it off on anybody else. It's our job.
What I'm trying to figure out is the way that we've decided to fund the programs, the mass
transit as well as the paratransit or special transportation or however we want to call this. If we
use Federal dollars to pay for paratransit, then we are required to pay prevailing wages, which
means between like 17-plus almost $18 an hour. Whereas if we were to use County money and
fund somebody like a non-profit like MEO to do it, then they can charge less and we can stretch
our money. So my question is why don't we use County dollars?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Budget Director.
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair. Ms. Baisa, from my understanding the 5311 funds are...a formula grant for other
than urbanized areas and it specifically can pay for transportation services as well as other
operational type expenditures. And it has the ability to fund a fixed route system and/or a
paratransit system.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: That's not my question. The question is why have we taken the position
we have to use what money we're using where we use it?
MR. BAZ: Well...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The General Fund.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: If we can find a cheaper way to do transportation, then why are we
doing what we're doing? Why don't we use the Federal money to pay for mass transit or
whatever and use County money for the MEO thing?
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair, that is a possibility and we, we could entertain that definitely from the...it's
basically what I'm saying is it's possible. I'm not sure why the past Administration has chosen
to fund the paratransit services specifically with the Federal monies. The larger pot of money
that is needed is the fixed route system and so it would make sense to do what you're saying is to
use the Federal money to pay for the fixed route system and to use the County money to pay for
the complementary paratransit.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Well, you know, while we're sitting here bemoaning the fact that we
need more transportation, and we don't have enough money, and how are we going to pay for
buses, and whatever, it would seem to me that we should look at the most cost effective way to
fund this service. It's pretty simple to me. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. It's pretty simple but it's very costly. Okay. We go to Public
Transportation Program. Mr. Carroll, you got questions on that?
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COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Chairman Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Not at this time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Next page. Let's see Paratransit, Highway Funds. Okay. Again the
funding for paratransit will come from Highway Funds as indicated. Chairman Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Just a question, Chair, in a earlier discussion it came to light that the
contract for Paratransit Services was...the price for the service was given only a 30 percent
weight. So my question to the Director is what changes do you foresee in the upcoming contract
or bid process as far as a weighting for price? Because again the concern is if we have unlimited
responsibility we need to have, we need to be weighting the...the cost factor a whole lot more
heavily than we may have in the past.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: And, and perhaps you weren't here when I gave my earlier explanation about
that particular subject. I will be looking at the rating criteria and we will definitely be increasing
the weighting for that area especially. But we're looking at other areas how they weight, you
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know, various components. And even with the weighting structured as it was, MEO was
ultimately, if there had not been a bid challenge, MEO would have been the award recipient even
irrespective of that weight.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No question, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch? Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa? Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, we got two more pages to, to do. If you want to take
your mid-morning break at this time or just continue until we pau.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Finish it.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Continue.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Fine. Thank you. Okay. 18-10, Public Transit Program Highway.
Again utilizing Highway Fund to provide funding to provide public transportation,
transportation. Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Couch? Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Nothing specific. I already stated my position. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Carroll?
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COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Chairman Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. We go to Grant Revenue, 18-11. This is grant revenue from the
Federal Transit Administration, Rural Transit Assistance Program. Director Winer.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Yeah. These, these are our placeholders and because of what's happening in
Washington, the RTAP monies, the 5309 monies, and the 5311 monies as you'll noticed they've
all gone down. And it's just the reality that we're dealing with but we'll manage.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, this, this is where the...I guess what you call the
rubber...rubber meets the road and reality sets in. I mean you're talking 5 million less for 5309
and 900,000 less in 5311. Wow!
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Okay. I mean, yeah, go ahead. I'm sorry I just...
MR. BAZ: Yeah. Mr. Victorino, I kind of, I think I can kind of go where you're getting at here.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Thank you.
MR. BAZ: If you look actually at the historical 5309 funding.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. BAZ: It was nowhere near 7 or $8 million. It has been around 5 or $600,000 the last couple of
years anyway. So I'm not sure quite why it was budgeted for that large of a sum of money.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. You know, I was going to ask that question like why
in 2009 and 2010 we had that and then all of sudden the big jump and then the big drop. Yeah.
MR. BAZ: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So but still on the 5311 we see a tremendous actuals where
you had one million and almost 1,980,000 and now we're dropping down to 600,000. So that
reality is in the reversal, right?
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MR. BAZ: Right. That and, and that is real, that's the bus funding, the capital 530...uh...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Okay. Well, thank you. And, and, you know, I just want
the public to hear this because they don't see the same things we're seeing. And so I think this is
important they understand that on the 5309 not a big deal because reality was we never got that
much in the past, but 5311 we were getting larger amounts and now that's substantially less.
MR. BAZ: Correct. That's formula funded.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Formula funded, yeah. Okay. Thank you very much, Mr. Baz
and Ms. Winer. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. We are very optimistic by the way. On 5309, so far second quarter we
received $977,000.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's for FY '11, Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And we're hoping like $8 million. Anyway, Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah. Just so the public and whoever doesn't understand this, the 5309
and 5311 are a formula. We don't get to say we want this much. They say based on whatever
this formula is this is how much you're going to get. And so these numbers you put in here is
what you anticipate the formula to come out to be?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: They are but they're placeholders as well because sometimes, you know, in
the past you've been able to get a little bit more if we are competitive, we may be able to access
that. But rather than have to come back before the County Council and seek a budget
amendment sometimes it's...you have to strike while the iron is hot. So that's why these are
placeholder amounts and we haven't actually received these monies yet but we anticipate that we
should be able to receive some of them.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And she shared that with us during her budget amendment. Yeah.
Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Chair, I'm just curious for these is this, we go to the Federal level
and lobby this kind of stuff?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes, we do.
-37-

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

Apri118, 2011

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Heavily.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I'm just making sure we do. Thank you.
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.
MR. BAZ: Just a clarification, we do lobby at the Federal level, Federal government for extra funding.
There is a statutory formula that we receive as well.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. Thank you, Chair. Looking at the Federal monies, I just want to
say that 'cause we're at the end of this, I want to thank the Transportation Department. I'm very
excited about your request for equipment. Happy to see 10 small buses. You know, I've been
trying for a long time to say that maybe we don't need 45 passenger buses because many of them
are not anywhere near full, many of them running with just a few people, and yes there are areas
where, you know, the buses are really full but many are not. And we could save a lot of money
by buying smaller buses, operating smaller buses. Also they do less damage to our road.
So I think as we look at cost effective measures that we might want to look at size of buses. So
that was one of the reasons why I wanted to look at the ridership survey, which I'm sorry I
haven't, I still don't have the CD. It has not arrived at my desk. So I haven't had an opportunity
to look at it. And one of the other reasons I was looking was I was hoping to find an area where
we had some underutilized routes so that maybe we could give Kula an experimental route. So
that was what I was looking for but, you know, it's Federal grants and at this point you don't
know what you're going to get. I've been here, I know how it is. Thank you.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Thank you very much. And, and I apologize, we did drop off the CD's last
week but I don't know where they are in the process.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Haven't reached my desk yet.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: All right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So I wanted to look at it over the weekend. I asked three weeks ago but
I haven't seen it.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Scott.
MR. KANESHINA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. The Staff just, they're making copies for all the Members.
We were provided with ten so we're making enough for the record and we wanted to give it out
to everyone at the same time and not the, kind of piecemeal it out. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Hopefully, we can look at it before we finalize the budget.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Hopefully, when we do our vehicle audit that we find some useful
buses. Okay. Member Carroll? Member. ..Chairman Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Chair. And I guess the question would be either for
Director or Budget Director. Taking a look at the Federal picture, knowing the State's
predicament, and this County's continued demand for transportation; at what point will we
decide that our transportation system will be run by one vendor?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Well, I, I will at least say philosophically it's going to be a challenge because
with what happens and I've seen it in City and County, if...and, and if you take it in-house there
are huge costs associated with it, but again it's a service that is demanded. If you provide a fixed
route, Federal Law requires that you provide comparable paratransit. It doesn't say specifically
that it has to be with the same company but it has to be comparable. And I don't think there's an
easy answer for that. I don't know if it's advisable to have one vendor providing all services.
In another few years, the main contract which was a component right now of both paratransit as
well as a fixed route service, that will be expiring and then we're going to take our leadership
from where you want to go. Do you want to bid it as one contract or do you want to bid it as two
separate contracts? And I, I think it's difficult for me to say only because I'm not the provider of
that service, but again just from a perspective of looking at putting all your eggs in one basket,
it's hard if you're dependent on one entity to deliver all those services. I think it's very difficult
but by the same token we have one vendor that's doing it currently, and I hope they stay healthy
for a long while. But whether it's another entity that gets the whole contract or you bid out parts
of it, this will be interesting because when this bid goes through if there is another vendor that is
the recipient of the award, I think you'll have your proof in how it actually is able to operate and
then you'll be able to know whether you want to bid it as one or bid it as two separate contracts.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. White, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Just one question. Have you received requests for the Kula bus service
that was mentioned by the testifier?
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MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Yes. We've received a number of requests and which I explained in the little
handout. One of our difficulties in looking because it was such a massive increase falling
basically on the County's financial abilities, I made a judgment call and did not include the Kula
route because right now we didn't have the vehicles. We didn't have...and Ala Hou was
basically servicing the Upcountry paratransit. And the minute that we expanded that route
Upcountry, our calculations just based on our knowledge right now you're looking at 5 to
$600,000 that would have been added into the budget to provide that. And that may or may not
have covered all of the required paratransit because now that service area would have been
increased an additional three-quarters of a mile And if we're having problems now just dealing
with providing those services, I felt let's get it under control first.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Yeah. I appreciate that. The...so the 6 to $700,000 would include the
route and the paratransit?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Well...
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Or just the route?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: ...it's hard to know because you never know with paratransit until people
apply.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No, I understand it.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Yeah. But, but...
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: I'm just...I'm just asking for the clarification on which, whether the
number you gave is for just the bus transit or was it, whether it was the bus transit and an
estimated amount for paratransit?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: I think it included the 5...400,000 would be roughly what the fixed route
would have been and...
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: ...we added in probably an additional 200,000 for paratransit but at this point
it would anyone's guess.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: That's an open, open question.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay. Thanks.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Yeah, transportation is very expensive. Okay. We go to
let's see, Rural Transit Administration, Section 5309 Program. I think we touched basis on that.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. I think we touched all the...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, any more questions regarding that particular area?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. 53...5311 monies, Federal Transit Administration Non-Urbanized
Area Formula Program. Member Couch, question? Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Chairman Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member White? Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Not at this time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, that concludes our review with the Transportation
Department. I just want to say thank you, Jo Anne, for being here.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Thank you very much. And it's so different sitting on this side, but I want to
thank you and right now this time of year I'm glad I'm not sitting where you are.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thanks a lot.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: This is not easy. Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. Thank you, Diane.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: I appreciate your time.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, we're going to take our mid-morning and then soon after
that we'll go with Personnel. The Chair's intention is to go until 11:30 and then come back this
afternoon to complete Personnel Department. So, this meeting is in recess till ten minutes.
Good? Fifteen?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Fifteen.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Fifteen.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. We'll reconvene at 11:00. . . . (gavel).. .
RECESS:

10:45 a.m.

RECONVENE:

11:01 a.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . .(gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is now
reconvened. Members, we do have the Department of Personnel Services here with us this
morning, but we're just going to cover them for half an hour and then, and then go probably in
the afternoon starting at 1:30.
DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL SERVICES

CHAIR PONTANILLA: The proposed bill is on Page 8, Program Budget 15-1, Budget Details is 13-1.
Budget request is $1,474,510. Here with us this morning, we do have Lance Hiromoto, Director
of Personnel Services along with his Deputy David Underwood. So at this time I would like to
call on Mr. Hiromoto to provide us with an overview. Lance.
MR. HIROMOTO: Thank you, Chair. Members of the Budget and Finance Committee, good morning.
The Department of Personnel Services proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2012 is basically a flat
budget. The overall proposed budget shows an increase of $52,000. This increase of $52,000
represents the restoration of the furlough adjustment from Fiscal Year 2011 and appears in our A
Account balance. Our B Account is flat and our C Account is also flat.
We have one program, the Department of Personnel Services is the central personnel agency for
the County of Maui and our primary functional areas are in recruitment, examinations, position
classification, transactions...personnel transactions, labor relations, EEO Compliance, and
Training. And we provide overall assistance to all County department and agencies. We
currently have 18 authorized personnel in our Department. And that's it. Thank you, Chair and
Members of the Committee. I'm open now for questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, we'll start with 13-2, which is the A Account. Like
Mr. Hiromoto had said when you look at A Account and the B Account it's actually the same,
flat. Chairman Mateo, A Account?
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. For the Department, because everything is
flat primarily, yeah, and because your goals, you know, recognize the fact of maintaining items
on a timely manner, the buzzword "timely", your Department has not been known historically
for being timely. How does this affect your ability to achieve the goal?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Hiromoto.
MR. HIROMOTO: Councilmember Mateo, Chair Mateo, I think we should be doing okay with the
current budget as it is. Some of our performance measures have shown an increase during these
times so I think we, we...I know we will be good with the current budget. We have a good staff.
I'm very confident in their abilities and we should be doing okay. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Thank you very much. Thank you. I just wanted to put
you on the hot seat, you know.
MR. HIROMOTO: Thank you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Spoken like a true boss, right? Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Looking at the Premium Pay, Fiscal Year 2010
was 8,000 and the budget for this upcoming year is 38, almost 39,000. Can you give us an idea
whether that expense is cyclical and what the expense has been thus far in 2011 and the reason
for the premium?
MR. HIROMOTO: It may be cyclical. We do have negotiations that tax our, our Premium Pay
adjustments so or overtime adjustments. So, and right now we're going into or we are in
negotiations and we probably are going to go in through FY 2012 with negotiations. So the
budget should be, should be good the way it is, but that's where most of our overtime is incurred
and giving examinations during the, the evenings. We did cutback on giving examinations on
Saturdays. We had recognized that prior years that because the economic times were bad and
employees, potential employees may, the good employees may have already have jobs and they
cannot, you know, they don't want, don't want to risk their current jobs to come and work for the
County. So we tried to accommodate that type of schedule by giving exams in the evenings and
on Saturdays. We still do give exams on, in the evenings but not on Saturdays. So, yeah, it is
cyclical and the current budget should be good for us.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. You know, and I went back to 2008, and you guys
spent 74,000 back in 2008, 51,000 in 2009. So, Mr. Chair, if that is a trend, it's a trend in the
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right direction. So, I would say your Department is like many others are showing us positive
trends as far as Premium Pay and et cetera. You know, so that, that, that's good news all around.
I guess the only other question I have is 'cause Chair Mateo mentioned it, you know, the
recruiting and...the classification of positions, you know, that's been a real bugaboo since I
arrived and it's been a bugaboo I guess for a long time how you come and determine these, these
classifications. Because we're in a changing dynamics, right? Jobs are changing; classifications
are changing even in the private sector. So I would imagine in government it is also changing
quite rapidly. How do you keep up with these changes in, in your Department so that we can
better accommodate our departments? Because right now you put down, you know, certifying
70 percent within 90 days of eligible employees. And 70 percent sounds really nice when you
talking providing the departments with the certificates in, in 90 days, but I'd sure like to see that
done even quicker because, you know, that's been one of the things many people have, have
been angered about is that it takes Personnel so long to classify or reclassify job descriptions.
And is there any possibility? You know, so I've given you three questions in one question. You
noticed that, huh.
MR. HIROMOTO: ... (laughing) ...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Hiromoto.
MR. HIROMOTO: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: But I warned you I was going do that before I did it, right.
MR. HIROMOTO: I think, well, the performance measure that you're referring to is actually how we
certify eligibles when an, a department request names to fill their positions.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. HIROMOTO: So that's the performance measure that I believe you are referring to.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's correct.
MR. HIROMOTO: We are trying to enhance our, our recruitment process. I'm not too sure if, if you
are aware of it but last year, last Fall, we were able to develop and roll out a employee
recruitment, online recruitment process. And, and we just did that just to, I guess to weed out all
of the bugs in the process...in the program. Beginning January of this year we rolled it out to the
public. So it's on our Internet. We can have people apply and that should, that should affect our
ability to provide names to the Department.
With regard to classification, it is, it is an audit process. The Department is the one, is the entity
that puts together job duties and responsibilities. They package that and give it to us. All
through the process they, they have to have approval from their Department Head. They have to
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have approval from the Budget Director, and they have to have approval from the Managing
Director. So they package duties and responsibilities and they give it to us. And we look at
those duties and responsibilities and we audit that. What I mean by audit is we check with the
Department, we often do site visits. We talk to the supervisors and employees. If this is a
position that's already filled with an incumbent, we also speak to the incumbent. And we make
sure that what the Department has packaged is actually what the employee is going to do.
So that process is an audit process so it does take some time. Of course not all audits are going
to be...take three months. Some audits might be, might be just a desk audit. It might just take,
you know, a day. But it does take some time so...uh...you know, we just ask for their patience
in doing that, but it is an audit process.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, thank you, and, and again I thank you for that clarification.
Because I think the public is un...is under the understanding that you are the one that's got to do
everything, but you're now showing that it is really a process between the Department Head, the
Department, Budget Director, and Managing Director. So there's a number of steps that need to
be done before it even gets to you and then you have to kind of do your portion.
MR. HIROMOTO: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, and again I'm glad that you took the time to clarify that
because the public had this real misnomer that it gets to you guys, you guys should be making
those decisions instantaneously but there's a process that is set up. And I think the clarification
really is important. And I thank you because the online one has...I've met many people who are
happy with this online service because now they don't have to come to the County building, find
parking, and run for applications. You know, it's there and also the job description and
qualifications. So I'm glad that now the public understands, you've made it clear to them, and I
think we're in the right direction. So thank you for all your hard work. I, I appreciate it. I think
the people of Maui County appreciate it. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. I just had a, I guess, question/comment. You say
70 percent on your performance measures is something to...attain. I kind of think that's a little
low unless there's a lot of...hard audit ones that you have to deal with, but I mean that's
70 percent I think is a bit low.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Try working with the departments.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah. I know. But it's probably higher than when, when I was in the
Planning Department. It took a long time so it sounds like it's getting a little better.
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go ahead.
MR. BAZ: I'm sorry. The other impact that will be affecting this is the Attrition Policy. Since this is
basically departments' requesting a certificate of eligible people to, to fill positions and they
have to go through the attrition requirements and items, it will actually most likely delay the
process if they do get approved to fill. So far they're not getting approved to fill very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. I'm just curious where the responsibility is for
this Personnel...I guess each department has their allotted, you know, employees and throughout
the years as you say duties, job descriptions change. Where, where does your Department come
into play if there's, there's just I guess too, too many doing a certain duty or, or responsibility? I
mean if we're trying to like downsize or sort of combine and work more efficiently, does, does
your Department, you know, during your audit process I guess do you find ways to, you know
what I mean, utilize the, the bodies in the departments in a better manner or more efficient
manner? Is that part of your purview or responsibility to look at something like that? I'm trying
to, I'm trying to articulate.
MR. HIROMOTO: Well...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: All right. Do you kind of get what I'm saying?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Hiromoto.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Your...
MR. HIROMOTO: Um...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: For example, it seems there's...um...like I'm not sure what each
individual person does in each department I mean per se their exact responsibilities and duties.
Through the years as these positions have been there and they just always been there kind of
thing, can there be changes, you know what I mean, within to combine? To, unless they get rid
of, but I'm just saying, you know what I mean, adjustments, or can there be adjustments made
and would that be in your Personnel Department's purview to address those types of situations?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Lance.
MR. HIROMOTO: Chair. I think I understand.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
MR. HIROMOTO: Yeah. There can, there can be changes to jobs. The Department would probably be
most, the person, the entity that would initiate recognition of that change. Of course the
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employee, if you start giving the employee different types of duties and responsibilities, the
employee is going to, you know, bring that to the Department Head's attention. But once that is
done and the supervisor with the employee develops a written description or what we call a
position description of the changes, and then submits that through the process that I had
explained earlier--going through the Department Head, the Budget Director, and the Managing
Director, and then it would come to us--we would look at the change in assigned duties and
responsibilities from a classification point of view and if the duties and responsibilities appear to
be significant and...um...perhaps it and it can go to higher level or it can be lower level duties.
We would initiate a classification action. We would say for example if a Pipefitter I is what we
call a Journey level Pipefitter and if all of a sudden the duties are now assisting a pipefitter, then
we would tell the department that this position is no longer appropriately classified and it should
be downgraded or down reallocated as we call it to a pipefitter helper perhaps. So we would do
that part. We would audit the position and classify it, but as far as the assignment of duties
including changes of duties, that would come from the Department.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. All right. Thank you, Chair. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, Sandy addressed my question. I was wondering how the Attrition
Policy would affect your goals? Sandy, did at one point you folks, in your policy, did you...did
you give yourself a time limit, Administration that is?
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair. No. Basically because any request to fill a position is automatically rejected, if
you want to call it that.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Wow!
MR. BAZ: And then, and then they have an appeal process. Basically they have a form that was passed
out to you guys that they fill out and, and as we...it's our strive to meet at least twice a month,
maybe more frequently as the need occurs. We just had an attrition team meeting this morning
prior to coming down to Budget and going through...I think we had a total of about ten requests
or so, ten to 12 requests and we went through those.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you, I figured that's another layer. So, you know, it will set them
back a little further but I'm sure you guys will do your best to work with them. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Carroll, pass? Okay. Before I leave this area, Mr. Hiromoto,
one of the issues that I, I have is in regards to Limited Term Assignments. And, and we have
received a lot of grant monies for that type of employment, and for some reason we had, we
have, the County, you know, maybe before your time, made some of these LTA's Civil Servant
position now that you know they're permanent, and I don't know how it happen. But should we
have like say a reduction in force with this permanent, now permanent positions have the right to
bump other personnel?
-47-

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

Apri118, 2011

MR. HIROMOTO: If they're Civil Service regular employees, yes, they would have rights, bumping
rights.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So what caused the LTAs to become Civil Servants?
MR. HIROMOTO: Yeah. I don't know, I don't know the answer. It would have been done at the time
that the employee was hired.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I hope you guys check your guys records on the grant, grant-funded type
position because it will impact this County should...we don't receive any grants for that
particular position. The other thing is that the Police Department are requesting for some
additional positions which are also, you know, through ARRA monies which is good for only
three years, yeah. So when you classify those positions are you going to classify 'em Civil
Servants or LTA's?
MR. HIROMOTO: Well the class...actually the classification of positions of whether they're exempt
from Civil Service or Civil Service as governed by Hawaii Revised Statute, the position, the
hiring method however of the...for those positions can be both either Civil Service or an exempt
type appointment. And it would depend on the department how they would like to hire
employees for that type of position that are grant funded. I know some other positions where the
duration is for a shorter time, you know, less than a year. We do go, we do advise the
department to pick them up as...what we call hires with limitation dates or what you refer to as
Limited Term Appointments.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So you folks don't have a say in regards to those grant positions that is
administered by the department but you rely on the department to make that call?
MR. BAZ: I'm sorry. Could you repeat that?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. Whenever we have a grant position or grant positions...you know,
hearing Mr. Hiromoto, in most cases we make the department make the call, you know, going to
become a LTA or, or, you know, a permanent position.
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair, you know, I just had this discussion with the Director of Personnel Services and,
and others. As I'm kind of learning this, this part of the County government, and then from my
understanding that's correct was that the departments in the past have been given the, the kind of
ability to assign whether or not that position was a permanent or LTA which is the designation I
guess that we're looking for here as far as E/P is concerned and upon hiring. It's definitely
something that we would not want to hire permanent positions for a grant funded, grant funding
in the future. And I'm not quite sure why in the past a decision was made like that. It's also
something historical that a lot of these funded positions that are grant-funded positions that are
Civil Service permanent positions are things that have been historically received from the
Federal government for a significant period of time, 20 years or so. And so it's...I can see...the
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only recently the change in availability of the Federal monies is coming about and it will impact
our County should we not receive the, the Federal money for these positions like Mr. Taguchi
had said. No, sorry.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (laughter)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Hiromoto.
MR. BAZ: ... (laughter)... Wrong Lance. Lance Hiromoto had mentioned earlier they would have, you
know, their, their Collective Bargaining rights including bumping and the like.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. And I guess as you go through your Attrition Program you guys would
also be looking at positions that are becoming vacated so that hopefully you guys do that. And
then these grant positions, if they should happen to be grant positions, that those positions are,
you know, taken away.
MR. BAZ: Yes, Mr. Chair, we'll be looking at that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. And, Members, I do have a correspondence dated April 13 th . This is a
request question from our April 5 th meeting in regards to the positions that were grant funded and
now are, you know, permanent positions. So something that we all got to be aware of. Okay.
Let's see, we go to the B Account, Mr. Mateo? Mr. White? Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Chair. I'm going to try to ask my three questions in one
question like my esteemed colleague next door.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: If I can do that, there's a good chance.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: So, included in the Professional Services line, do you have any money
set aside that you use for bench marking County wage rates and salaries with private sector and
with public sector positions on the mainland or other municipalities?
MR. HIROMOTO: Not currently, sir.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay. And do you have any of those kinds of, have you done any of
those surveys as...in preparation for union negotiations or...?
MR. HIROMOTO: Yes, sir. We...we rely a lot on the State's ability to get that type of information and
I know we recently got information with regard to market salaries from the State.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: And is that private sector, public sector combined or...?
MR. HIROMOTO: Yes. Yes, it is.
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COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay. And if we could ask for that information or is that...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.
MR. HIROMOTO: I think we can provide that for you.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay. Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: B Account, yeah, Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I'm just curious what the publications of subscriptions pertain to.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Department.
MR. HIROMOTO: Councilmember Cochran, is that 6225?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: 6225?
MR. HIROMOTO: That is...we have, we subscribe to a FLSA or our Fair Labor Standards
Administration guideline...guidebook, ADA guidebook, FMLA guidebook. It's all, it's all these
publications that we subscribe to. Hawaii Labor Relations Board decisions, Labor Relations
Reporter, Unjust Dismissal Guidelines, HRS...HRS supplements.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thanks. I just asked 'cause there's...it's also in your, our next item
under collective. So, it's like $12,000 worth of subscriptions. I was just curious. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
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COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you, Chairman. And I guess you can just tell me whether or not
it fits in because I think it involves both A and B Accounts in terms of recognizing our budget.
Because HGEA, UPW, Police and Fire, well, not HGEA I guess they're kind of like waiting for
ratification, but the other unions are still ongoing. And because all of their negotiations have
impact, implications on our budget, how are you preparing for it and, do you see whether or not
HGEA's contract in particular because of their Favored Nation status provides us a disadvantage
at this point?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Department. Good question by the way.
MR. HIROMOTO: It does have...the HGEA contract for which the members are current...this week
are ratifying or going to their respected polls to vote on, does contain a Favored Nation Clause.
It, it may affect, for example, if down the line one of the other bargaining units that you
mentioned negotiates a...
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Higher wage.
MR. HIROMOTO: ...better contract, then it may affect or it will affect HGEA's contract. So, yes,
it's...it is something that we need to keep in mind as we go forward with the budget and with
negotiations. Unfortunately, I cannot disclose very much detail about negotiations, however, you
are correct in that it may affect HGEA's contract or settlement package.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: So, so in the same...so in the same token then, Mr. Budget Director,
are we prepared?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo, I'm going to stop this line of questioning.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: I yield.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. And then...the topic is interesting, but I just want to concentrate on A,
B, C Accounts at this time but, but, but, but we'll bring 'em back this afternoon and, and, you
know, ask questions that are, you know, probably going to affect this budget. And, you know,
that Department is very key in regards to, well, he cannot divulge any, anything that's you know
being negotiated, but at least, you know, we can ask those questions that can be answered by the
Department. So, Members, you know, if there's no objections I would like to do that.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No objections, Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No objections.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. So, Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: You can hint.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: But anyway, like I said, you know, some of us do have some appointments at
11:30. So the Chair is going to call for one recess and then when we get back we're going to be
talking about the Collective Bargaining area, which is the next area. Okay. This
meeting...Budget and Finance Committee will recon...will reconvene at 1:30. So this meeting is
in recess. . . .(gavel). . .
RECESS:

11:32 a.m.

RECONVENE:

1:35 p.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . .(gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is now
reconvened. Okay. Members, we still have the Department of Personnel Services with us.
When we left for lunch, we were on Page 13-3. This is Personnel Collective Bargaining. And
then maybe, Mr. Hiromoto, can you explain that one particular area.
MR. HIROMOTO: Chair, that...Chair, that was Page 13...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: 13.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: 13-3. It seems like it's for negotiations but I'm not too sure.
MR. HIROMOTO: Okay. This is our B Account?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.
MR. HIROMOTO: B Account, again as I mentioned earlier this morning, it is a flat budget. We're just
relocating expenses and that's because our Finance Department when we expended these
number, these accounts they advised us that we should allocate them to a different index code.
So it's basically the same amount of money but...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. HIROMOTO: And those are flat B and C budget.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. And the main purpose, purpose for this?
MR. HIROMOTO: Again, this...the Finance Department has been expending...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No, I mean the, the dollars being requested, what is it for?

-52-

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

Apri118, 2011

MR. HIROMOTO: This is for Collective Bargaining expenses and it's, it's for...it's used for our travel
expenses which include the airfare and ground transportation, per diem. And 6225 would
represent Collective Bargaining agreements that we need to purchase once those are printed.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Okay. Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No. No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. That was good. And then the last area would be the lease of the office
equipment. And anybody get questions to that?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Seeing none, thank you. Like I said before we left for general
questions on, you know, we, we can take like say up to--excuse me, what time we got to be up
there?
MR. KANESHINA: 6:30.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And what time you guys going to leave? Four?
MR. KANESHINA: 4 o'clock.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. We can go up to 2 o'clock on the Q&As if you desire to ask questions
regarding Personnel Department, Mr. White, if you have any?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No, I'm not sure this is something that could be answered in open
sessions or...
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Probably not. You can speak, if it pertains to bargaining unit -COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --and what's currently is being addressed, probably not. I may be wrong but,
Mr. Hiromoto.
MR. HIROMOTO: That's correct, Chair, if it's dealing with current negotiation matters, then I cannot
answer those questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Try it.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Well, I'll ask the question and you can tell me whether you can answer
it or not.
MR. HIROMOTO: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: We've heard about the most Favored Nations Clause in the HGEA,
tentative HGEA agreement. Can you tell us whether that applies to wage and salary issues only
or whether it applies to benefits and work rules as well?
MR. HIROMOTO: I'm sorry, I cannot disclose that.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay. Okay. That's...I can certainly understand that. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, my questions were answered earlier.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Just a fast question for Budget Director. In regards to all of these
things that are happening and once an agreement is settled and if new numbers are required, you
guys going to provide this Committee with those new numbers?
MR. BAZ: Yes, sir. Depending on what the outcome of the negotiations and agreements, ratifications
will be, we will present to you what the costs of those implications will be.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Any more questions, Members? Seeing none, I just want
to say thank you, Mr. Hiromoto. Thank you, Mr. Underwood, for being here.
MR. HIROMOTO: Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Members of the Budget and Finance Committee.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: You're welcome. We'll see you. Tell your dad I said hi.
MR. HIROMOTO: Thank you.
DEPARTMENT OF THE PROSECUTING ATTORNEY

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, if you can turn to page...on the Proposed Bill Page 9,
Program Budget Page 18-1, and the Budget Details Page 16-1, we'll be taking up the Prosecuting
Attorney's Office. Joining us this afternoon is Prosecuting Attorney J.D. Kim. And then, J.D., if
you can introduce the person next to you, appreciate it.
MR. KIM: Good afternoon, Committee Members. I'm J.D. Kim, Prosecuting Attorney for the County
of Maui. This is Kay Tesoro, Administrative Officer...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MR. KIM: ...for the Department of the Prosecuting Attorney.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And, Mr. Kim, you can go ahead and provide this Committee
with an overview if you want.
MR. KIM: We have a handout that was being passed out on the Department of the Prosecuting
Attorney. The first slide says ... (pause)...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Go ahead. Go ahead.
MR. KIM: Our mission is to do justice. The Administration provides overall direction over the
programs and activities of the Department, appoint Deputy Prosecuting Attorneys, provide
administrative support services relating to business affairs for the Department including
personnel budget, technical, legal, and clerical services, training and development of operational
policies and procedures.
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General prosecution, we actually have two different areas, the Administration and General
Prosecution. General Fund for personnel funds, 28 Deputy Prosecuting Attorney positions,
4 Investigators, 27 clerical staff, 1 Legal Assistant, 3 Victim/Witness Counselors. Our Family
Court Division, we have 1 Juvenile Prosecuting Attorney, in District Court we have 5 attorneys.
District Court handles the misdemeanor offenses, traffic, traffic crime violations. It should also
include petty misdemeanors and violations. The Appellate Division, we have 4 attorneys there.
We do appeals in that Division as well as asset forfeitures.
General Prosecution, we're speaking about the, the felonies. We have a Drug and Properties
Crime Division made up of a drug unit, which has 4 deputies, and a Property Crimes Division,
which has 4 attorneys. We also have a Violent Crime Division that does Domestic Violent Unit.
We have 3 deputies in that unit. Sex Assault currently we have 2 attorneys, and the Violent
Crimes 2 attorneys. Screening Intake, we have 2 attorneys, Felony In-custodies and Grand
juries. Basically they bring in all the cases, prescreen them, and, and set the time schedules. The
next slide, we have some statistics as of April 15, 2011. Domestic violence, 16 cases, drug
cases--those are felony domestic violence cases--drug case is 165, property crimes 118, sexual
assaults 92, and violent crimes 91. These are the cases we received.
General Prosecution continued, Family Court Division, with one--oh, this is repeat--that's a
repeat of the, of the slide before. The juvenile statistics as of April 15, 2011 include juvenile
cases received 543, juvenile cases convicted 400, juvenile sex assault cases 14, juvenile drug
cases 92. Felony, juvenile felony cases 5, misdemeanor cases 289 including traffic violations,
disorderly conduct, curfew violations, theft, behavior injurious to a minor, driving without
license, runaway or beyond parental control, shoplifting, and speeding. District Court statistics
as of April 15, 2011, traffic crime violations 481 cases, misdemeanor criminal offenses cases
751.
Victim/Witness Division, we have 5 counselors currently assigned there. Investigation Division,
we have 4 investigators, Drug and Property Crimes, they assist in drug and property crimes,
violent crimes, traffic crimes, and misdemeanors as well as juvenile prosecution if they need any
type of follow-up or coordination. Other statistics, Victim/Witness Counseling Services handled
956 cases, investigative services and investigators assigned to domestic violence cases 310
assignments, investigated non-domestic assigned cases 503 assignments.
On the Grant Revenue, we have 1 career criminal Deputy Prosecuting Attorney that's funded by
CCP or a fund that comes out of the Attorney General's Office. One Juvenile Prosecution,
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney, that grant will be, I guess, up in November of this year, calendar
year, and that that will be absorbed in our current count of deputies. Juvenile Prosecution Legal
Clerk, 1 Office Operation Assistant, 3 Victim/Witness Counselors, 1 Investigator, 4 for Domestic
Violent grant. So, well, and we have 1 Community Violence Program Manager and that's on a
grant.
And as far as General Prosecution Appellate and Asset Forfeitures as of April 15, 2011, they
handle all criminal cases on appeal, research legal issues for the trial deputies. They also do our
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jury instructions for the State, represent the County of Maui in that area. Represent the
Department in appeals before the Intermediate Court of Appeals, the Hawaii Supreme Court, and
the Federal Courts of Appeal. Identify assets subject to Administrative Forfeiture under the
Hawaii Omnibus Criminal Forfeiture Act. They initiate, initiate State and Federal forfeiture
proceedings as provided by law. So far, administrative cases for the forfeitures is 36, Judicial
cases pending 1, and 3 Federal cases. And that's our basic overview as of April 15, 2011.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. White, questions on the overview that was presented by
Attorney Kim?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No. Thorough, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. And, and I guess the question I have is as far as year
to date, are we seeing an increase? And I'm going to Page 2 on the felony statistics as of
4/15/2011, yeah.
MR. KIM: Yes. The answer is yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes. Okay. And what kind of percentage? I mean as close as
possible.
MR. KIM: About five.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: About five.
MR. KIM: Five percent of increase. It's, it's slowly creeping up.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. KIM: We believe there's a lag of reporting but the, we believe the property crimes will increase
because of the economy, and then crimes of violence and domestic violence cases will increase
because of the family stress.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. I know it's a sad chronology but that's really, really part of
our society when things get tough like this people start gaining what I, what I consider lose hope.
And all the other, all the other entities came together violence and whether domestic or abuse of
household members, you know, and I've been seeing a rise in that in, in the newspaper and as
well as on the news every day. Okay. Thank you, Chair. I appreciate the time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Chair, just questions to the...
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Handout.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: ...this and the program overview, too?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Um.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Or no?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Just the handout if you have any questions for...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No. No, no questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. I guess everybody anxious to go to A, B, C Accounts, J.D.
So, we'll go to Page 16-2. This is the Administration Program, the A Account. Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And, Chair, would that under, and under the Administration
Programs, would that also be discussing the goals, objectives, and all of that or are you just
sticking on the A Account?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No, no, you can venture into that if you want.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. I do have, you know, under your Administrative Programs,
which would be 18-3, I should say, you know, you have your program description and goals and
objectives. But I was kind of curious on the performance measures, number of employees
attending training, 2010 we actually had 408, I guess, hours. I guess that's, that's how you
would consider that, hours? I know you don't have 408 employees so that's hours?
MR. KIM: No that's the training -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Classes?
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MR. KIM: --classes per employee. So example, if I went to three, that would be counted three.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. KIM: And if I sent a Deputy to five or six, that would be five or six.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. KIM: That also includes our Victim/Witness Counselors.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So, but then I see a big drop-off in, in, in, in 2011, and then
I see a spike back up in 2012, but again we had 400 and then we're crossing 2012 at 170. Is that
meaning that your Department you feel is very well equipped and trained or...? Because, you
know, there's constant changes in, in, even in the judiciary I mean, you know, laws, things
change right, so.
MR. KIM: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Do you feel that's an accurate number to play, to, to put out?
MR. KIM: We, yeah, in 2011, the Fiscal Year, FY '11...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. KIM: ...we cut back our training. And we project that we will...well, actually we, we are
sponsoring a training this year. It is our turn to host the Hawaii Prosecuting Attorneys
Association Trial Advocacy Training this year. So that that fund, those monies don't come from
us. That comes from the Attorney General's Office in the Forfeiture Funds.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And that would be held here on Maui?
MR. KIM: That will be held on, here on Maui.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: All right. All right. That's good news.
MR. KIM: And, and, and...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Anytime we can get training for, for no cost, I take that any day.
MR. KIM: We, we hope that the Federal government can come through and provide us with extra
training.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I see.
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MR. KIM: And we'll be seeking those grant funds to do that as well as the State funds.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Mr. Kim, I just, just, you know, just that notice of
difference in, in actuals versus what you project. And if you feel comfortable with that and
hopefully, like you say, the funding comes through, we can get more training 'cause a well
trained Prosecuting Attorney's Office is a good machine to have in on your side, yeah.
MR. KIM: And just to remind you, during the last Administration, there was a cut in travel. We did,
there was, I guess, a request from the Administration not to send anybody off island for traveling
and that's why you see that big drop.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, you're talking about in the, in the area of training, 'cause
you still go off island as far as going to Molokai, Lanai for, for cases.
MR. KIM: For court purposes -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, yeah, yeah.
MR. KIM: --that's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's not, that's not a part of this, right?
MR. KIM: No. And we've tried to get the Web set up so that we can do it by video conferencing now
for a lot of the committee meetings that we have with the different associations, prosecuting
associations.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Mr. Kim. Very good. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you. I was just looking at the performance measures and I
see some things that are, you know, great. You're anticipating drop in, like, burglary and drugs,
and just curious how you figure out the numbers and the statistics that, you know, you're going
to have an anticipated, you know what I mean, drop or increase in these.
MR. KIM: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Is there a formula?
MR. KIM: You are looking at Page 18-5?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, and it carries on to the next Page, yeah, 18-6.
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MR. KIM: Okay. Yeah, we believe the crime rate will be going up. So these are projected cases that
we will be charging as an office, not the total amount of crimes that we foresee is going to occur.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, okay.
MR. KIM: These are cases that we can actually bring to, to court.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Gotcha. Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. Question. I see a word I don't understand in the performance
measures, what is inchoate? What does that mean?
MR. KIM: Inchoate?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: How do you say it?
MR. KIM: Inchoate.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Inchoate. What does it mean?
MR. KIM: It means crimes that people think up off their head and they do, put it into action, but, but
it's not completed by some kind of actus reus or some kind of action that they take out. So, I can
think about maybe stealing some money from somebody and start the scheme, and like an
attempted theft or attempted murder or some type of crime, and those are inchoate crimes, crimes
that haven't been completed.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Wow!
MR. KIM: So for example we've had several, not several but we've had attempted murders in the first
degree where someone has bought off a gunman and saying look, I want you to shoot somebody,
so and so. They have a change of heart, come and report it to the police, and so the substantial
step is taken to hiring somebody to commit this crime but it's not completed, so it's inchoate
crime.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Wow! It's amazing that we even have something like that. That's the
first time I've ever seen it. Thank you for explaining. The other thing that I was interested what,
what kind of crimes happen and offenses against public administration that you, you expect a
little bit of an increase?
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MR. KIM: Okay. Offenses against public administration ... (sigh)... what we, we've predicted or
projected the same amount of crime cases charged in FY '10 and public administration...uh...no.
I'm having a senior moment at this point.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I have those, too, I know. But, you know, I think it's important that we
understand what some of this is. I mean most of us know the simple ones, but that's something I
don't understand so I thought I'd ask.
MR. KIM: It could be...I have to look that up and get back you, I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. Not, not a biggie. Thank you very much. I'm sure it's
something important or it wouldn't be a goal. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: How about the next one down?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Oh, that one I understand very well.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Offense against public -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Public order.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --order.
MR. KIM: That, Mr. Chair, that would be like disorderly conduct.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: We all understand the next one too, Chair, DUI's going up. Not good.
Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. The Chair recognizes the presence of Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: We're on the A Account if you have any questions for Prosecuting Attorney at
this time?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. We go to Page 16-3 the B Account and then we'll start off
with Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Flat from last year so no, no questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Just 16-3, yeah, Chairman?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I have no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: So, the building you're in is next door? The...
MR. KIM: That's, that's correct. The old courthouse.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: We, we don't own that. Is that what the rental is for?
MR. KIM: No. We do own that building. We also are at, we rent an office space at 2103 Wells Street,
which was the old Ueoka building and so that's the, the rental.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: That's what this rental is?
MR. KIM: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
MR. KIM: Uh.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go ahead, yeah.
MR. KIM: Mr. Chair, I do have your answer for the public administration.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes.
MR. KIM: That's like crimes against...uh...obstructing government operations, public official code of
conduct, that is public corruption, and also perjury and crimes against, crimes related to
falsification. So there's those types of crimes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Wow! Kind of a serious thing and we have a lot of 'em.
MR. KIM: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. We go to 16-4. This is equipment. Mr. Hokama, you got
questions? Video software, oh, this is all still B Account.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's all B Account, yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. Okay. 16-5 General Prosecution Program. Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No, I'm good at this time, Chairman. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Carroll? Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No, no questions.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions at this time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. 10-8 [sic], the B Account, General Prosecution Program.
Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I think it's very apparent but I just want to make sure I'm clear.
6112 Contractual Services, that was moved to Professional Services, that's why the
minus...minus 20?
MR. KIM: That's correct. Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Just simply moved it into another category.
MR. KIM: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. No questions, Chair. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Moving on, 16-10.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes, Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: If I just can ask the...Mr. Kim please as part of the...this Gen. Program
area, what Special Revenue Funds were you able to get in the past that we were not able to get
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for this upcoming year, please? I'm looking at Page 16-9 and in Fiscal Year 2010, you know,
you were able to get 18,000 in, but in the Year '09 you guys got 445,000. So I was just curious
where these special type of revenue funds were coming from, please.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Page 16-9.
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair, if you don't mind a couple minutes I can look, try to look that up in the historical
transactions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. KIM: Yeah. Sorry I don't have that answer.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah. Okay. Well, I just was curious 'cause if you're able to get some of
that type of financial support to relieve the General Fund, that would have been much
appreciated. And I'm not sure if it's still available for your Department to apply for or qualify
for. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. We'll go to Page 16-10 and I'm going to call on you, Mr. Kim, to
review the grants. This is all grant revenues for the next several pages and the...and we've all
heard about the first one, Asset Forfeitures Program, if you can kind of explain.
MR. KIM: The Asset Forfeiture Program?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.
MR. KIM: Those grant funds I believe are coming from the Attorney General's Office. It provides for,
it's...provides for in this program are used, the proceeds are used for according to Federal and
State guidelines to supplement law enforcement efforts. That's the Asset Forfeiture Program.
Basically what I understand is that some of these monies are coming from the Attorney
General's Office, and it assists us in training our deputies and it supplies equipment and
programs, computer programs.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . .(inaudible). . .
MR. KIM: Career Criminal Program, the CCP -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Try hang on.
MR. KIM: I'm sorry.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, you guys get questions on the first one? This is one that we always
kind of review, not review, but go through Council in regards to accepting the Forfeiture Funds.
Mr. Hokama?
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you for letting us ask, ask some questions on this one. You
know, normally when we receive communications, County communications, it's from the Police
Chief regarding acceptance or use of certain Asset Forfeiture Funds normally from joint
jurisdictional type of enforcement, whether it be with the Feds or the State. And it was kind of
interesting that when we reviewed Police, we didn't see under Grant Revenue, an Asset
Forfeiture category or what Police gets, and yet we do receive these communications. And we
also get notification from the Police Chief to you, Mr. Chairman, stating an expenditure of Asset
Forfeiture Funds within the parameters of the guidelines for use.
So, I find it interesting that Prosecutors flags it out and shows us, but yet under the Police side,
we don't see that identification of Grant Revenue funds. So is it different from what Police gets
or is it from that, that same type of program, Mr. Kim? Say, you know, there's a big ice bust, we
get money and property, vehicles, and then of course through...either through a auction or, or
disposition of those type of assets received in that case, we get our pro rata share of value. So is
this what this is about?
MR. KIM: I'm not too sure about that. I know...under the State Chapter 712A, we get a certain
percentage, Police get the bulk of it, and I think it's like 75/25 or it's 65/25 and 10 percent back
to the Attorney General's Office. Under the Federal Forfeiture Acts, we do less work both on
the Police side as well as the, the County side, and I believe we get 10 percent of that, those
monies. And I don't know if that's been, that, that is reflected as an Asset Forfeiture Program in
our budget. I think this comes from the Attorney General's Office, though, this monies and this
comes from the Drug Forfeiture Funds where if we go through that Asset Forfeiture in a drug
bust, we collect currency and that gets filtered back to the counties.
MR. BAZ: And also, Mr. Chair. Mr. Hokama.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes. Yes.
MR. BAZ: Page 15-49 of the Details, which is the Police Department Grant Revenue, it does list
specifically State and Federal Asset Forfeiture Program.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. The, the $100,000.
MR. BAZ: Correct.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Baz, thank you.
MR. BAZ: Yeah. And, and from my understanding what Mr Kim relayed is correct and that it's split
up but it's the same, we receive those funds directly.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. And so, the expenditures would be the same, I guess, upper
jurisdictional guidelines that we need to follow, right, either the State's guidelines or the Federal
government's guidelines...
MR. KIM: That's correct.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: ...how we expend it.
MR. KIM: That's correct.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Can you expend it on positions?
MR. KIM: No.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.
MR. BAZ: Yeah, if you don't mind I have an answer to...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.
MR. BAZ: ...the previous question regarding and it's relevant to this...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Forfeiture Funds.
MR. BAZ: ...discussion here regarding the Special Revenue Funds.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay.
MR. BAZ: Mr. Hokama, those are to pay for matching funds of some of these grants that we receive.
Some, as you know, some State and Federal grants require County matching funds, and so this
was the line item that covered the cost of that. Back in Fiscal Year 2008, it looks like there was
a significant...if you look on Page 16-10 in the next item, Career Criminal Program, a large sum
of money in that one that required matching funds, and so this is where those matching funds
came from.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Baz.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Moving on. J.D., the next one.
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MR. KIM: The Career Criminal Program, that's a State mandated program to prosecute those
defendants who are considered or fall in the category of career criminals that keep on repeated
crimes. And so they want specialized prosecution, they want the prosecution to be fast tracked
and go forward. We had three positions identified as Career Criminal Prosecutors. We call 'em
Career Criminal Unit. However, as explained earlier or just now by Mr. Baz, those funds have
been depleted, but we were able to absorb those positions into the County. We still have a
Career Criminal Unit. It's just that we only have one attorney funded for that. We have
identified two other prosecutors or three other prosecutors in our division. As they get more
experience or as our deputies get more experience, they become the Career Criminal Prosecutors
in the office.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions in regards to Career, Career Criminal
Program? Seeing none, okay. J.D., next one.
MR. KIM: Defendant/Witness Trial Program Operations. This program provides for reimbursement to
the County for expenditures relating to prosecution of criminal cases. That includes the witness
fees and mileages that we have to pay or we're asked to pay to bring in witnesses and pay them
their witness fees, and then we get reimbursed by the State.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions on this grant? Okay. Go to the next one, sir.
MR. KIM: Domestic Violence Investigations Program. This program provides for the salaries of an
investigator assigned to provide follow-up services, full time to the attorney...or deputy
attorneys handling these cases. Examples are like a voluntary statement, medical release forms,
photograph of the injuries, getting copies of the 911 tapes when the, the victims call in. We also
take, at times, videotape or video of their statements.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions on this grant? Seeing none, next one.
MR. KIM: Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant. The Edward Byrne Justice Assistance
Grant provides for criminal prevention activities and other law enforcement purposes, and
it's...deals with the community. We also sub-grant some of these monies to our Victim/Witness
Program as long...as well as...prevention programs.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Questions, Members, on this one? Seeing none.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Wait, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: What's an example of a community group that utilizes this? Do
you know off the top of your head?

-69-

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

Apri118, 2011

MR. KIM: MEO has...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: MEO, the BEST...
MR. KIM: ...a program.
MR. BAZ: It's MEO Youth Services, excuse me, Mr. Chair...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go ahead.
MR. BAZ: ...who has a sub-grant, had a sub-grant for one year for this, a small one to do some
prevention activities.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, thank you.
MR. KIM: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Any more questions, Members? Seeing none, next one, J.D., food stamp.
MR. KIM: Food Stamp Fraud Prosecution Programs. This is for fully investigated cases of food stamp
fraud referred to the Department of Prosecuting Attorney by the Department of Human Services.
These cases involve food stamp fraud within the boundaries of Maui County. Program provides
for reimbursement to the County for services relating to the prosecution of food stamp fraud,
fraud as well as welfare fraud.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions on that one? Okay. Next one.
MR. KIM: Prosecutor Training Programs. State, Federal, and private funding sources supplement the
Department's budget by providing financial assistance for professional development. This
program provides for reimbursement to the County for expenditures relating to staff training.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions on that one? Seeing none, the next one.
MR. KIM: Special Needs Advocacy Program. The program provides additional sources to assist
victims of major violent crimes with crisis and support counseling, advocacy social referral, case
information, court testimony preparation, and accompaniment. The victims served, residents as
well as our visitors are primarily those impacted by serious felony offenses such as homicide,
negligent homicide, sexual assault, child abuse, domestic violence. The program defers from,
differs from the Victim/Witness Assistance in that it is limited to direct services to victims alone
and cannot include expenditures for such items as public education excluding the training of
volunteers and non-victim/witness management.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, questions to that program? Seeing none, the next one, J.D.
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MR. KIM: Victim/Witness Assistance Program. This program concentrates resources to assist victims
of major violent crimes with crisis and support counseling, advocacy, advocacy, social referrals,
case information, court testimony preparation, and accompaniment to court. The victims served,
residents and visitors are primarily those impacted by serious felonies. It's, it's the same except
we get to use some of the monies for public education.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions on that one? If not, we go to 16-12. I'm
looking at this it's basically the grants that we receive broken down into again like the
A Account indicating the number of personnel that will be funded by each of the grants.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You know on this one, Mr. Kim.
MR. KIM: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: If for any reason and I, I imagine we've been pretty steady in
getting the, the grants, but if for any reason, these grants did not come through, all this staff
that's in here, the various programs, would they be in jeopardy or do, or do we in turn as a
County pick up the salary of this, you know, prosecuting, deputy prosecuting attorney, and all
that other stuff?
MR. KIM: They would be in jeopardy, those positions.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: It would be in jeopardy.
MR. KIM: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, in other words, we have no contingency to keeping 'em so
then they may be let go if, if that was to happen?
MR. KIM: I believe we've been... especially in the Career Criminal Program -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. KIM: --from the Attorney General's Office -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. KIM: --although it's mandated that each county has a program and they initially funded that, those
programs, we have not relied on their...largess that is their...them paying or giving us those
grant monies. And slowly but surely we've been trying to absorb those positions so we don't
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have to depend on them. We hopefully aren't in that situation. There is another county that was,
it looked like under this, the State Fiscal Budget from the Attorney General's Office, they were
going to lose I think nine positions, because it was funded under the Career Criminal Program.
And, but for a push by all the other prosecuting attorneys of the various counties writing to the
Attorney General, imploring him to keep those programs going, then they were funded again for
this year, this fiscal year, but we don't know what's going to happen next year. And so, that
county is going to have to push probably to absorb those positions.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So again, another State mandate for us to do something and then
eventually we get stuck with the bill.
MR. KIM: That's, that's...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Putting it in a nutshell.
MR. KIM: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Not unusual. This is not the first time. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Baz, just a fast question.
MR. BAZ: Yes, sir.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: On the E/P count permanent/LTA, shouldn't these be on the LTA side?
MR. BAZ: Mr., Mr. Chair, we're going to have to review that against the report that was produced by
Personnel Services. Many of these positions are kind of long standing. The Deputy Prosecuting
Attorneys are, from my understanding, exempt positions, exempt from Civil Service, so those are
basically appointed, and should the funding go away, they can be unappointed. But the...items
like the Legal Clerk, and the Investigator, and those kind of positions are HGEA, and if they are,
so they are Civil Service so if they're, if they're permanent then they would fall under the same
statute as bumping rights and all that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Good. Members, questions? Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: How did they get Civil Service with...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: What's that again?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: You know, something doesn't sound right, you know.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: It doesn't, yeah.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: How do we, we grant Civil Service status to a position that has no guarantee
of funding?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you for that question because we had a lot of -VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Especially grant, grant positions, you know, this is one of the areas that irks
me forever and will irk me forever, the assumption that the general tax base is going to absorb
when grants run out. That's not the purpose of why we did it in the first place, Chairman. You
know, but if this is a way, you know, it's a sneaky way to grow the County on, on the County's
expense when this is being required either by the Federal government or the State government.
And we're coming to a point, Chairman, where we cannot keep absorbing other peoples'
programs, because we the last guy on, on the ladder to, to ask for funding. So I would really ask
for the Committee to review this...that component with Personnel Services, and if need be, then
let's make the appropriate adjustment in the Code that that's not the case anymore.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Hokama, for that comment. That's exactly what we told
Personnel Department to do this morning, because we have an issue in regards to grant,
grant-funded positions that supposed to have been...you know, limited term, but for some reason
and it goes back decades in regards to some of these positions that are now permanent positions.
So one of the things that we talked about was for them to, you know, review all of the positions
that supposed to have been granted by...grant funded for those areas. And, and, you know, you
have with you my correspondence dated April 13 th , that identify a whole bunch of positions that
are now Civil Service positions that at one time used to be LTA. And one of the biggest issues is
in regards to when we have a reduction in force, that these people, you know, will have the right
to bump elsewhere.
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair, just to, just to clarify, you know, Mr. Hokama, we did have this discussion a little
earlier. The...it seems to be the point of a decision of it being a Civil Service permanent position
or a Civil Service LTA position had been left to the departments in the past, and so as it was
presented, it was...I'm not sure who had made the final decision but presented as a, whether it
was a permanent or LTA position. At the time of hiring is when that position is set, so they don't
be, they're not hired as LTA and then transition into Civil Service permanent, but unless it's
specifically done where they're changing that position to a permanent type of position.
And, you know, historically it seems that the positions that had been Civil Service permanent are
ones that, you know, we had received, you know, funding for a significant period of time, and
the funding environment of course is different now. It is something that we will definitely be
looking at and reviewing, and I will make sure that no Civil Service permanent positions get
hired under grant funded while I'm the Budget Director.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I can understand General Fund positions that are paid by General Fund, I
can understand special fund positions such as our Environmental Management Department and
such, Chairman, but never have I can recall from grant funding.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: You know, I mean grants can disappear in a heartbeat and I'm sure the Feds
are going to prove me right in a heartbeat, they're going to wipe out a lot of grants this coming
year. So, you know, for them to get permanent status position kind of disturbs me, but I'm
happy because I was listening, Chairman, that when you bring Personnel Services back, part of it
is the contract. And I think part of the message to those that represent our County in the contract
negotiations should be made aware that, you know, grant-funded positions are to be viewed as
temporary and that it's not supposed to be part of a permanent Collective Bargaining
arrangement, but it is temporary in nature such as the funding source, temporary in nature.
MR. BAZ: Correct, Mr. Chair, we agree with that.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So, Chairman, you know, just to say under 16-12, under the Edward Byrne
Grant, there is a request for a new position this year, under Community Violence Program
Manager, SR-24 which is like an Investigator V position. So, at this point, is this going to, how
should we view this request then, Chairman? This is a permanent request or is this going to be a
limited term consideration on Page 16-12, Chairman.
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Budget Director.
MR. BAZ: Yeah. If you look at the...um...proposed Budget Ordinance Appendix A, Section I, Grant
Revenue under the Item 11, Department of Prosecuting Attorney, Item E, Edward Byrne
Memorial Justice Grant, Assistance Grant, it specifically states, provided, the disbursements for
salaries and Premium Pay is limited to 3.0 Limited Term Appointment equivalent personnel. So
that's how we would control that, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Good.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you for that, Mr. Baz, much appreciated.
MR. BAZ: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, and again, you know, what I had indicated earlier that I think
some of these numbers should be on the LTA side.
MR. BAZ: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, that concludes the Prosecuting Attorneys. Any more
questions regarding that particular Department? If not, J.D., thank you.
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MR. KIM: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Tesoro, thank you. Moving along.
DEPARTMENT OF THE CORPORATION COUNSEL

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Corporation Counsel, Members, proposed Bill, Page 2; Program
Budget Page 4; Budget Details Page 2-1.
Okay. Members, joining us we do have Director Wong and Deputy Director Kushi. We spent a
lot of time with those two of late in Policy Committee. So at this time, Chair would like to
recognize Mr. Wong for opening comments.
MR. WONG: Thank you, Chair. Good afternoon, Council Members. I appreciate your time.
Hopefully it will be shorter today than it was last week. Essentially, if you look at the overall
budget, you know, the details and the overall picture; we are presenting a flat budget. There's
been no increases except for generally one area, and that is an area that involves the Charter
Commission. So there's an increased budgetary amount for that. There's also a request to
internally fill a Law Clerk position, which was once part of our budget but was no longer. And
in anticipation of work upcoming in this fiscal year, I along with our staff decided to request the
prospect of filling another Law Clerk position that would help us with in addition to the Charter
Commission, but also internally we have currently per attorney there is one law clerk for two
attorneys in terms of workload. And once we are up and running full gear, we may need the
additional assistance of another Law Clerk. So except for those two items, our, our budget
remains the same from the previous year.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: That's it? You're done, Pat?
MR. WONG: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay. I see one expansion position. Where is the second one? Only that
one?
MR. WONG: That's, that's it, just one.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, fine. Mr. White, do you have any questions to the A Account?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, you explained the expansion and the necessary, the necessity
for it. So, I'm fine.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: So there were no furloughs for you folks?
MR. WONG: Excuse me, there were furloughs, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: 'Cause everyone had increase in salaries and wages due to
furloughs, but you don't for that.
MR. WONG: Um.
MR. BAZ: Excuse me.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go ahead.
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair, if you look on Page 2-2 there's salary adjustments $73,100 for...that's the
reinstatement of the furlough adjustment.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I have no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. So any more questions in regards to 2-2 and 2-3? The
only addition is again the Law Technician I. Turning to Page 2-4, which is the B Account.
Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Flat budget but you know, Mr. Wong, knowing that you have
Charter Commission and some other areas, do you feel this is enough to carry you through?
MR. WONG: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Just 2-4, correct, Chairman?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Four and five.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Four and five. Okay, Chairman, I'm like, I would think I'm like some of the
others...you know, just make, I just wanted to make sure we have enough resources for Charter
Commission to do their requirements as well as do their required travel throughout the County
since this has Countywide implications. So, I'm happy to support the request at this time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: You said also on 2-5?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: This is not in the request for this year, but it was in the past so I'm
not sure if anyone recalls, perhaps Mr. Kushi, but the Wailuku Water Company acquisition that
was in there and now it's no longer. Just...that's just completely off the books and discussion?
MR. WONG: You're referencing the negative 198,018?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah. Index 6129.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Kushi?
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.
MR. BAZ: From my understanding, those are disencumbered funds from a private contract that we had.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Disencumbered?
MR. BAZ: Disencumbered.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I got it.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll? Member White, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, I must be, and again I apologize, I forgot my, my, my glasses, so
is, is your Department the one Department that doesn't have electricity requirements?
MR. WONG: That just may be so, Councilmember Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah, I don't see anything under your operations for, for power. So, you
must be doing something fabulous there, Mr. Wong.
MR. WONG: Well, our entire office is...operations are contained within this building.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. So they would be charged to...
MR. BAZ: Under Countywide, there's electricity cost for this building.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Okay. Do you ever break it down to each cost center eventually,
Mr. Baz, or you just grab whatever the meter says regardless...
MR. BAZ: I'm not aware of...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: ...of departmental uses, uses?
MR. BAZ: Yeah, I'm not aware that it's broken down specifically by cost center or floor. There is a lot
of shared costs...air conditioning systems, electricity, those kind of things that we could
possibly, after a significant period of time, give you a study on the space usage and total cost of
the building based on square footage usage, but I'm not sure that we're prepared to do that.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. And, and so that we can make a simple assumption. Everything for
Corp. Counsel, we're not renting any space for Corporation Counsel's requirements at this time.
I mean that's a good sign from one perspective, right, Mr. Wong?
MR. WONG: That is correct, as far as I know.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Beautiful, beautiful. Yeah. Thank you very much, Chairman.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Wong, I'm going to ask you this question and if you feel that
we need to go into executive session, please let me know. In the claims and judgments, do you
think that we have adequate funds to support this County?
MR. WONG: With respect to that category, Council Chair, it's relative to actions valued at $7,500 or
under, and looking at the historical data for those particular types of claims, I'd answer yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. So the funds are adequate?
MR. WONG: Correct.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay fine. Members, any more questions for Corporation Counsel at this
time? If not, on the equipment side, they're listing a copier machine Questions on that?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No. No vehicles?
MR. WONG: I believe we have one vehicle, but we don't need additional expense for that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, any more questions for Corporation Counsel? Okay. If not,
thank you, Pat. Thank you, Ed, for being here. Oh God, you just closed your book only so fast,
huh, Ed. So anyway, Members, Corporation Counsel was the last Department that, you know,
we're going to be reviewing today. The Chair is going to adjourn this meeting and then we'll
meet up at...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: ...Kahului Community Center.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: If I may ask, when is your intentions to bring back Personnel Services and
some of the questions I believe Mr. Mateo had asked earlier that...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: We can bring 'em back anytime, tomorrow if you want.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Today? Okay. We'll try today, if they're available.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Well, I was just asking in an open session, Chairman, that, you know,
whatever we can get information on whether it be through Corp. Counsel for certain components
of our budgetary impact on their claims and settlements or Personnel Services regarding impacts
from Collective Bargaining recommendations. You know, the sooner we, we know which way
we're going to be looking at, I think we then can frame some of the questions more accurately to
help us with our decision-making.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure. Any questions that we ask them provided it doesn't impact their
negotiations with HGEA at this time, we can do that. So again, Corporation Counsel, thanks
again. Okay. This meeting will be in recess till 2:45, and we'll see if we can bring back
Personnel Department. This meeting is in recess. . . . (gavel).. .
RECESS:

2:40 p.m.

RECONVENE:

2:47 p.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
. . (gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is now
reconvened. Again, Members, this afternoon, we have from the Personnel Department,
Mr. Lance Hiromoto. Mr. Hokama, if you have any questions for Mr. Hiromoto?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman. And, and I appreciate the Members' indulgence
since I was not part of the morning discussions, but I do know that part of the general topic was
the status of Collective Bargaining. And I know you may not be able to reveal many things in
open session, Mr. Hiromoto, and we appreciate the situation you are in since negotiations is not
complete with other bargaining units. So if need be, I would say we would defer to you whether
or not there's things in an executive session under the shield of, that's allowed to us by Hawaii
Statutes, to give us some indication of percentage-wise what it means as an impact to the current
budget of what you currently know as of today, that may help prepare us to be able to craft this
budget more responsibly to address some of those financial, future financial requirements.
So, again I don't know what you can say in open session regarding the contracts. The things that
I would like to ask you, and if you cannot answer, you know, I can understand, is at this time, if
you don't have a dollar amount but you do know what is the percentage above and beyond the
current levels of funding, are you, are you looking at...to request from the Council regarding this
upcoming budget appropriation?
MR. HIROMOTO: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go ahead.
MR. HIROMOTO: What we know so far is that HGEA has ratification meetings this week. The other
three bargaining units or union organizations that we deal with, which is SHOPO for the Police,
Hawaii Firefighters, and the UPW, are ongoing. I don't know what the...you've heard in the, in
the news that HGEA is voting on a salary...package with a salary reduction of 5 percent, a
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component of that. And that has...that's what was, is going to be voted on. I don't know what
the percentage is. We've got some cost figures but they include some other fringe benefits,
things like that, and I don't have that with me at this time, for just HGEA taking a 5 percent pay
reduction.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And again I understand certain things is still privy to Collective Bargaining
shield, shielding so it's still confidential matters. But, you know, for us part of, part of...as our
Mayor Arakawa said, you know, during early this term and his past term, you know, the devil's
in the details. And for us, yeah, again I don't know how much details you can share with us in
this open session, but if need be and you have those...that accurate detailed information, you
know, I'm happy for us to ask Chairman to consider executive session, so you could tell us what
this means as far as the other components of the Collective Bargaining agreement that you would
have to administer if it does get ratified.
And this is our understanding, Mr. Hiromoto, so tell us if our understanding is not quite accurate.
Besides the memberships' need to ratify the contract, there is also a need of six entities to
approve the financing of the agreement, and that would be from the State side, the House, and
the Senate must agree, and vote affirmatively, and every single county would need to vote
affirmatively. So making up a total of six different entities from a funding side must vote
affirmatively or with a majority vote to be able to fund the contract proposal. Should one of the
six, for whatever reason they feel appropriate, chooses not to go in the affirmative, then
everything goes back to the bargaining table. Is that a good understanding on the...this
Committee's part this afternoon, Mr. Hiromoto?
MR. HIROMOTO: I think that, that maybe...I would defer probably to legal advice on that. What we
do, what...there was I think Attorney General's opinion that said that only what, only what's
called cost items need to be approved by the respective legislative bodies, and the cost item was
defined as anytime the organization, the County or the State needed to get additional funds to
fund the Collective Bargaining cost, Collective Bargaining agreement. So only if there was an
increase for example and the County, the Administration needed to come to Council to get more
funding, that is when the legislative bodies would scrutinize that amount.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Is that by contract or is that a State Statute? Can you give us some basis of
that position, please?
MR. HIROMOTO: I believe it was an Attorney General's opinion on what is cost item.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So, so here we go again, Chairman, we dealing with an opinion. It's not a
ruling by a court. It is not something backed up State Statute or State Constitution. We dealing
with somebody's opinion which is, you know, I would say just as good as our Corporation
Counsel's opinion. And if they rule, opine opposing it, where does that put us? Because and
again that's interesting only if it costs more, 'cause no matter what, each new contracts still
needs to be agreed upon by the appropriate authorities.
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MR. HIROMOTO: That's correct.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So, no one can bind this Council to fund a contract except this Council. So
how does the Governor and his Chief Negotiator able to bind this County, 'cause he says I'm
going to add a cost item or cost increase? No matter what he does, there's a cost implication for
us, whether it's a savings or we pay more, it impacts financially because we determine our
budget annually. And we assess what we believe is a fair amount from the tax base to pay for
those requirements of expenses. So you mean to tell me if we save, if we can save this County
money, they won't come before us because we saving the County money?
MR. HIROMOTO: That has been the practice, yes. And that was again based on the Attorney
General's opinion with regard to that, what is a cost item in Hawaii Revised Statutes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Do you feel to challenge that opinion?
MR. HIROMOTO: I beg your pardon.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Has this County considered challenging that opinion?
MR. HIROMOTO: Not to my knowledge. No.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Because in an essence and, and, and you said it very well and nicely but, but
you telling us that we have no say, which is from, from an appropriator standpoint not
acceptable. We control the purses. The Legislatures controls the purses, not the Governor, not
the Mayor...the Legislative Branch of government. Okay. Besides that, so you believe at this
time, there's, there will be a savings then to this contract proposal, but you cannot tell us how
much savings this proposed contract is going to save us at this time? If it doesn't come...I'm
assuming on based on what you shared and that it won't come back to us, there is a savings.
MR. HIROMOTO: I would say so, yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Can you tell us how much of a savings and how it's being calculated by the
State negotiators?
MR. HIROMOTO: I cannot say that at this time.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Are you our negotiator representing the County of Maui's interest at
this Collective Bargaining talks, Mr. Hiromoto?
MR. HIROMOTO: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So, I assume you go to the table with some parameters and directions from
Mayor Arakawa and our Administrative staff. I would assume Finance is involved, Mr. Baz is
involved, I guess you, your Department is involved.
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MR. HIROMOTO: That's correct. I just wanted to also mention that by Collective Bargaining
agreement, provisions in there dictate when we can introduce new articles to the contract or
when we can change articles in the contract. And for most of the Collective Bargaining
agreements that we deal with, that was June 30, 2010. So they, you know, we, we had...it
provides for a time when we can exchange contract proposals. So if we need to change
something, it's in the year prior to the expiration of the contracts.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Just so we have a perspective and again, Mr. Hiromoto, we understand if
you cannot answer, but for, you know, the nine, nine of us here, we have to take the big picture
of the County's requirements and financing request in totality. Do you folks go in there only
looking at Collective Bargaining and, and not how it impacts the rest of the County's
requirements and how the rest of the County needs to function in totality? Or are you guys just
focusing on salaries and wages and benefits of the workforce in, in, in that narrow, isolated
picture?
MR. HIROMOTO: We do look at the...how, how different articles or proposals affect County
operations. I don't know if that answers your question.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And again for me, I cannot say certain things in an open session either that
we, we understand or are familiar with through confidential requirements of the County's needs
down the road. So, you know, for us to also how to plan financially to take care the current and
long-term financial needs of this County from a big picture whether it be Parks Department,
whether it be Prosecutors, whether it be Corporation Counsel, claim and settlements, Collective
Bargaining, whatnot, CIP, Debt Service, we have a lot of factors that will determine our final
decision on this request. And, you know, I share that with you because I'm hoping you can share
that with your counterparts at the negotiating table that it's just not a cost consideration for us
from Collective Bargaining that we got to deal with today. We're looking at declining values,
which means less per se in real property revenue if we keep the rates at certain and the same
levels.
You know, there's, there's a lot of things going on in a fluid situation, Mr. Hiromoto, that the
more we get from you I think the better our decision we can make for our community, our
residents here. So when do you believe you will be able to get us some indication of what it may
save or cost us from UPW, SHOPO, and Firefighters standpoint? Will it be after the budget is
completed? We're going to have to make estimates and...guess our best guesstimates, or will we
be able to have some agreements certain while we can try make those appropriate adjustments
prior to second and final reading of the budget document?
MR. HIROMOTO: I think there's, there's this factor in that certain units like or organizations, like the
Hawaii Firefighters Association and SHOPO, have the opportunity to go to what's called
arbitration, and that may, you know, play out later this year.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: When you say later, you're talking about like October, November,
December?
MR. HIROMOTO: It could be. It, you know, it could be any time. They, right now they're not even
talking about, you know, going to arbitration, although we're preparing to do that but it can go
till later this year. So we may not have a final package for all bargaining units until after the
budget, this budget has been determined. I know it puts a burden on the Council but, you know,
that, that's how the Hawaii Revised Statutes...um...provides for these other bargaining units that
we deal, we have to deal with.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. When do you think you could get to the Committee a definite
response about whether or not Council will have an opportunity to have a say in whether or not
the contracts go forward or not from a funding standpoint?
MR. HIROMOTO: I would probably have to defer to or, or request an opinion from Corporation
Counsel. I can get it right after they, they make an opinion on it.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. No, I'm just trying to figure out the timing because I mean, you
know, the Chairman wants to wrap this up in middle of May. Legislature is looking at leaving
first week of May. So, if you telling me that it might take longer, you know, the House and
Senate is going to be adjourned sine die. Most of the councils is going to be finished with their
budget, so what you're telling me is collective...public Collective Bargaining is going to force
the Legislature to reconvene in special session, and then we're going to have to come back in
special budget sessions to take care of these contracts more than likely? Is that what the public
union is going to force government to do?
MR. HIROMOTO: I think if, if Corp. Counsel or if we have an opinion that yes, we need to come back,
we are required to come back to this body for even a reduced budget amount then, yeah, we're
going to have to come back after all bargaining units have settled either through a negotiated
settlement or through arbitrated decision. Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. In arbitration each union would do their own arbitration at their own
time, right, Mr. Hiromoto? Not necessarily all you folks go together or is that something you
guys willing to do?
MR. HIROMOTO: No, they go separate.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Separately, right?
MR. HIROMOTO: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And even under, in arbitration, is that term that Chairman Mateo used
earlier this morning, status of Favored Nation Clause, is that still applicable in this type, those
types of bargaining situations?
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MR. HIROMOTO: I cannot answer that.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. But, Chairman, thank you for allowing me to ask my questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you. Um...Mr. Hiromoto, if you can't answer questions about
Most Favored Nations is that because we're in open session or because you don't know the
answer?
MR. HIROMOTO: I, I...I'm reserving my answer because I, we...what happened...when we go to
negotiations, when we begin negotiations or talks with the union, we sign a, a paper, piece of
paper that we call the ground rules. One of the items on that ground rules is that we do not
reveal details of the negotiations, and I don't know if even in executive session if I reveal that
would I be violating the rules, the ground rules that we've signed off on, so I...
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Well, it's, it's been in the public, it's been in the newspaper and on
websites that there's a Most Favored Nations included in the agreement. So I can...I mean I
think you can probably say yes, there is one.
MR. HIROMOTO: Yes, there is one.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: You may not be able to say who and whether it was introduced. My,
my question is did, did the employer side introduce the Most Favored Nations or was that, was
that introduced by the other side?
MR. HIROMOTO: I cannot answer that question.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay. Well, I guess I have to ask again. Is it because of that
confidentiality or because we're not in executive session?
MR. HIROMOTO: It's because of the confidentiality.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay. The other, the next question is if the Most Favored Nations
Clause is in fact in the, the proposed contract agreement, isn't it fair to say that just the presence
of Most Favored Nations Clause in the contract is in fact a cost item? Because the, the purpose
of the Most Favored Nations Clause is so that if you happen to have an arbitration award with
another unit, then the HGEA has access to that, that same settlement. Isn't that correct?
MR. HIROMOTO: If that Favored Nation Clause is, is what you say it is and that every, everything that
another union gets through any means HGEA gets it, then yes, that would be the -COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: So in effect...
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MR. HIROMOTO: --that would be the result.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: ...just having the Most Favored Nation Clause in there should be a cost
item that we're going to have to deal with at some point, and so I'm, I'm a little concerned that
your feeling is that this is an agreement that's, that does not have a cost increase. It may not
have one at ratification, but it may have one shortly thereafter when we, when we have an
agreement with another union if in fact there are increases provided or changes in the work rules
or changes in benefits that could be a cost implication. Isn't that right?
MR. HIROMOTO: Yes, it could be a cost implication on it. I...um...and in, in, and in that case, we
would according to HRS be required to come back to this body for cost approval. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay. Then the, the other question is when you--I don't know if you
may not be able to answer this question either but--when we are negotiating the wage and, the
wage package, are we at the same time negotiating healthcare and retirement packages as well?
`Cause I notice we're, you know, we have a significant increase in our contribution to the ERS
this year. We have a significant increase in the health, health expenses for this year and for our
set-aside for post-employment healthcare. So, if all these costs are going up even if the wages
are, are stable, isn't there a cost issue with all these contracts that would bring it back to our, our
arena?
MR. HIROMOTO: My understanding of the Attorney General's opinion with regard to cost items and
the, the necessity or the requirement to come to a legislative body for funding was that if it
required more money than you currently have in your budgeted, then you would need to go to the
legislative bodies for approval. So, if it did not result in a cost increase and the current budget
could withstand even an increase, then my understanding of the Attorney General's opinion is
that we did, the jurisdictions did not need to come back to the legislative bodies for approval.
With regard to your question on ERS, retirement system, that is not something that we...that we
negotiate. With regard to your example on EUTF or the Health Fund, HRS only provides that
we negotiate the percentage amount. The Employer Union Trust Fund, the EUTF, negotiates the
various plans and the cost of various plans, but what's...what HRS limits us is the percentage
that the employer is going to pay for that fund.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Right.
MR. HIROMOTO: And in this last...take for example HGEA's agreement, I can say that it was for the
County of Maui it was reduced from 60...the employer paying 60 percent of the total cost of the
premium to 50 percent of the total cost of the premium. So the County pays less for each
employee's health benefits, so it's a reduction.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Chairman, can we ask Corp. Counsel for an opinion on or to develop an
opinion on what, what equates to a cost increase?
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Because I, I would like to know whether cost increase is determined just
by those items that are in negotiation or whether a cost increase can include increases in
payments to ERS, increases in payments or increase in cost of healthcare, whether it's
post-employment or, or current employment. 'Cause in the, in the private sector when you
negotiate, you're negotiating everything at the same time, and I find it concerning that we can
have cost increases on the healthcare and retirement and yet we have no control over the
negotiations if, you know, while our costs are going up. We have no, no ability to hold back
increases, so.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go ahead, Corporation Counsel.
MS. HEELY: Mahalo, Mr. Chair. And thank you, Councilmember White, I'll gladly look into that. I
would like the opportunity to review the Attorney General opinion that described cost items and
get back to you in writing.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: And if you could include in that determination whether, whether a Most
Favored Nations Clause in a contract can be seen as a future cost item that should be dealt with
as a part of that contract approval. Because there's, I don't think there's any question that there
will be a cost increase the minute an arbitration award is made. So thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Good questions though. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. You know, and, and, and another question I have as
far as this cost, you know, you're, you're saying on one side and my colleague is saying you
want to include, you know, things like medical and retirement and all that, right, as a cost item.
And, and... (inaudible)...or not, let her answer that question. But let's say what we've talked
about right now is you take a 5 percent reduction across the board, you get nine more days
vacation or whatever, whatever you giving, right, first of all. So is it the sum total of the actual
dollars paid out based upon the contracts? So if you took 5, 5 percent cut, you got nine days, you
still $10 less per person at the end of the, at the end of the picture. Is that how they determine the
actual cost or is it ... (cough)... excuse me, oh, excuse me...you know, I'm trying to get to the
point where I understand what the actual cost. Leaving out retirement right now because I've,
I've known that, because the retirement board has where they have their people and they
determine the retirement amounts and healthcare and all this other stuff, right.
So, we actually in the private sector, it's basically one package. Mr. White is right. In the
government sector it's kind of a hodgepodge of how it's done and each union does it a little
different also. But my question really is if I take what you give back and what you give me, the
sum total is that the plus and minus we're talking about for cost items?
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MR. HIROMOTO: Member Victorino, I, I would need to research that. This is...I don't know the
answer to that.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So, can we put that on the list of questions, of many
questions we have. 'Cause it's very important in this point in time, you know. Again, I do agree
with my colleagues that everything should be a cost item. If it costs us a dollar, then it costs a
dollar. It don't make it, doesn't make a difference but I'm looking at you're saying this is one
side and then we have another aspect which is retirement and healthcare and all that which is a
separate entity based upon another group of people, right? You have two groups of people really
negotiating different contracts then.
MR. HIROMOTO: I think the, with regard to the...Health Fund...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Health fund, yes.
MR. HIROMOTO: ...Councilmember White mentioned, the Health Fund does have a board...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
MR. HIROMOTO: ...that deals with going out on RFPs, going out to get bids on health plans. They do
that. What HR...Hawaii Revised Statues provides for the...for, for us is to negotiate just the
percentage of how much we're going to pay. With regard to the retirement system, that is done
legislatively. We don't negotiate that.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. So you have, and then you just answered my question,
there's actually three pieces to that pie. If you talking cost in the private sector, if I go into
Mr. White's hotel as a union rep. I'm going to negotiate everything. I don't, I don't have another
board come in and do retirement, I don't have another group come in and do healthcare. It's all
one package. You know, so, but you're saying right now, the way government is set up we have
three different entities that set up three different parts, retirement, healthcare, and the actual wage
increases, decreases, whatever, yeah.
MR. HIROMOTO: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Complicated, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Yeah, yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Chair. And thank you for this discussion. You
know, it's kind of difficult for all of us because we're not privy to what is going on and most of
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us know what we read in the paper, and I'm one of 'em that's been trying to figure out the math
ever since I read the articles. You know, a 5 percent pay increase, pay decrease coupled with
two furlough days being paid back. I don't know where this came from, but I read it in the paper
that the furlough days were worth 8 percent. So, if they're worth 8 percent and they're giving
back 5 percent, all right, there's 3 percent. Then we also deal with this idea of nine more paid
days and I'm not sure what those are. I don't know if they're regarded as all administrative leave
or vacation or what they are, but they are leaves that will be accrued. Now, if they take them,
they take 'em and so that doesn't affect their salary because, you know, it's a paid day off, you
take it. But if they don't take 'em and they stack 'em up, this becomes an accrued liability for
the County whenever they leave.
So, I'm having a really hard time with no cost even without the preferred nation status. So, I
don't understand any of this and I certainly would appreciate being able to understand the details
if it does take executive session when that is allowed. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MS. HEELY: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go ahead, Corporation Counsel.
MS. HEELY: Just to give a little bit of guidance to the Committee as well. In Chapter 89 which is the
chapter in HRS that governs Collective Bargaining, 89-10 talks about the enforceability of cost
items and it also addresses the point by Councilmember Hokama which he made in regards
to...if the legislative body of any county rejects any of the cost items submitted to them, all cost
items submitted shall be returned to the parties for further bargaining. But it does require that the
employer submit to the appropriate legislative body, which is you folks, all cost items. So that
may address your question as the one regards to the EUTF, the...and all the other items. So that
section of HRS describes the enforceability of cost items.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MS. HEELY: You're welcome.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa, I've heard 2 and 3 percent difference. Okay. Any more
questions before I adjourn this meeting? Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Just a question for the Budget Director. Have you, have you run the
numbers on this potential settlement and, and if so, would you evaluate them as cost free?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Cost free?
MR. BAZ: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Let me try and see if I can answer that question. Actually, I'm privy
to as much information as you are unfortunately in this. I can tell you that the County, all
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County funds for salary and wages for proposed FY '12 is $145 million. So any adjustment to
that negative or positive is going to be a pretty significant item. Yeah, and everything is a cost
item pretty much whether it's in productivity or dollars.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: And the other question I have is there are a number of positions, well,
from the State level like, you know, an ACO is a good example. We have to have a certain level
of staffing at all of our prisons and I'm sure there are probably similar situations in the County,
but ACO is the only I can think of right offhand. So in positions like that where we have to have
a certain level of staffing, these extra nine days that are being given as time off have to be filled,
they have to be staffed. And I'm, and we're going to have to, the State would have to hire
people to fill the multiple of nine days for, you know, for the number of people in that facility.
Does the County have similar situations that we would have to be hiring people at an additional
cost to cover these additional nine days off?
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair. From the little understanding I have of what's been in the paper regarding these
contracts and the days or the six hours per month, whatever you want, however you want to
calculate it, it would basically be similar to what the County has been doing over this past year
with instead of one fixed furlough day, it would be that there's kind of a rolling nine furlough
days throughout the year instead of fixed 12 furlough days...the, as far as operations goes.
Financially it's a completely different story but as far as operations goes. And so, if that does
impact the operations of the County whether it be something that's mandated by law or whether
it's something that is required under just the, the need to provide services to the public, it would
impact our costs as it relate to things like Premium time and the, the like. So, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I'm just doing the, the math over and over again to make sure I'm
right, and it seems that with the new nine days off if that's in case with a five day cut, there's
actually, it costs more. It costs, I mean I did the math and it's, it's about a 30 percent increase in
paid time off dollars. If you do the math and maybe I'm doing it wrong, but I did it over and
over again and I'd like to work with the Budget Director on that. 'Cause that, you have to take
the number of hours that they get...
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go ahead.
MR. BAZ: Because of the ambiguity of the final decision of what this is going to make and be and, and
all of the details of this, I wouldn't be able to provide you with accurate information. I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Last question.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Would just seem automatic there's an increased cost to the County,
Chairman, since this budget is eliminating furloughs. So last year we dealt with the furloughs
and that's where we saw a lot of the adjustments in pay area. And then this budget proposes an
adjustment to eliminate which increases our cost, yeah, and then we heard the Governor, he's
going to eliminate furloughs. So for me he's already telling the State he's going to increase cost.
So, I have, I cannot fathom how this will not come back before the legislative body since
everything we've been told so far is to increase costs. And I hope Corporation Counsel looks at
all of these points and if need be, you know, we're a County that hasn't been afraid to take the
State to court, so I mean, you know, I wouldn't have a problem considering whether or not we
should take this to court also and get a ruling instead of depending on an opinion. Thank you,
Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I'm just going to stop it right here. Really. We, we just spin in
circles.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: You know, we got to give Mr. Hiromoto some chance in regards to the
negotiation process. I've been through this many times. And until that agreement is signed,
then, you know, you would have facts that he can present us at that time so that we, if we need to
make adjustments, we make the adjustments. In fact, the Administration will do the adjustments.
But, you know, hearing all of you, and thank you for all of your questions. You know, I just say
good luck to Mr. Hiromoto and whoever, whoever is on the negotiating team, because it's not a
easy process that's going through right now. And, you know, we do have a lot of anxious
people. We all receive e-mails every day, every single day in regards to what's happening in the
State negotiations.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (excused: DAM)
ACTION: DEFER pending further discussion.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So with that, Members, Chair is going to adjourn this meeting and then we'll
meet up at 6:30, 6:30 at Kahului Community Center. So the Budget and Finance Committee
meeting for today is now adjourned. . . . (gavel).. .
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